KILLEEN-TEMPLE
metropolitan planning organization

Technical Advisory
Committee Meeting

February 1, 2017
9:30 a.m.






KTMPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE
metropolitan planning organization

Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)

Wednesday, February 1, 2017
Central Texas Council of Governments Building
2180 North Main Street, Belton, Texas 76513

Regular Meeting: 9:30 A.M.

AGENDA
1. Callto Order.
2. Opportunity for Public Comment.(1)
3. Staff Update: Advisory Committees; Air Quality.
4. Action Item: Approve minutes from January 4, 2017 meeting.
5. Discussion Item: Draft FY2018/2019 Unified Planning Work Program.
6. Discussion Item: 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Project Listing.
a) MTP Project Funding Scenarios;
b} Processto add new projects to project list.
7. Discussion Item: Public input received through January 31, 2017.
8. Member comments.
9. Adjourn.

Workshop - To Follow Regular Scheduled Meeting if Needed
AGENDA

1. Call to order.

2. Discussion on any of the following topics (if needed):
a. Current or past KTMPO documents and plans to include Unified Planning Work Program, Transportation
Improvement Program, By-Laws, Public Participation Plan, Regional Thoroughfare/Bicycle Pedestrian Plan,
Metropolitan Transportation Plan, Congestion Management Process, Annual Performance Expenditure Report,
Annual Project Listing, Texas Urban Mobility Plan, Unified Transportation Plan, Federal Certification Process; b.
Past or Future KTMPO Meeting processes or happenings; ¢c. KTMPO Current, Past or Future MPO Boundary
Studies; d. KTMPO Past or Future Annual Meetings; e. Current, Past or Future KTMPO Budgets and funding
conditions; f. Rural Planning Organizations and/or Regional Mobility Authorities; g. Special Funding for
Projects; h. Legislative Changes; i. Status of MPO Projects; j. Staff, TxDOT, Consultant, Guest presentations
relating to transportation; k. Meetings pertaining to any transportation related items/topics.

3. Adjourn.

The Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasonable accommodations and egual opportunity for effective communications
will be provided upon request. Please contact the KTMPO office at 254-770-2200 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed. ( 1/Citizens who desire to address the Board on any matter may sign up to do
s0 prior to this meeting. Public comments will be received during this portion of the meeting. Comments are limited to 3 minutes maximum. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Board.

X 7124 . BELTON. TX 76% . 254-770-2201 . FAX 254 i . WWW KTMF ;
- mm mm o Em o Em Em Em EE EE EE EE EE EE O M Em SEn M M M M M M M S O mm e






KILLEEN-TEMPLE

KILLEEN TEMPLE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (KTMPO)

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC)
Wednesday January 4, 2017
9:30 AM

Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG)
2180 North Main Street
Belton, TX 76513

Technical Advisory Committee Voting Members

Erin Smith—City of Belton Judge John Firth—Coryell County
Andrea Gardner—City of Copperas Cove Robert Ator for Carole Warlick—Hill Country Transit
David Olson for Dennis Baldwin—City of District (HCTD)
Killeen Michael Bolin—Texas Dept. of Transportation
Brian Chandler—City of Temple (TxDOT) Waco District

Bryan Neaves—Bell County

Non-Voting Members
Leanna Sheppard—TxDOT Keith Fruge for Mary Himic—Fort Hood

Additional Attendees
Phil Haggerty—Belton Independent School Jim Martin—KTMPO

District Jason Deckman—KTMPO
Dennis Baldwin—City of Killeen Cheryl Maxwell—KTMPO
Charlotte Hitchman—City of Copperas Cove  Kendra Coufal—KTMPO
Liz Bullock—TxDOT Waco District John Weber—KTMPO

Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order: Cheryl Maxwell called the meeting to order at 9:35 a.m.

2. Opportunity for Public Comment: No comments were made from the public.
3. Staff Update: KTMPO staff provided the following updates:

--Cheryl Maxwell introduced Kendra Coufal as the new KTMPO senior planner.

--Jim Martin provided an update on the Freight Advisory Committee. KTMPO is looking at the late January
to have a Freight Advisory Committee meeting. Mr. Martin provided TAC with information about a
workshop conducted by the Federal Highway Institute discussing fundamentals of freight data.

Page 1 0of 3
TAC Meeting Minutes
January 4, 2017



--John Weber stated that the next Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) meeting will be held on
January 10, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. Mr. Weber stated that the BPAC is working to develop the Fitness Friendly
Business Program which recognizes area businesses that cater towards cyclists and pedestrians.

--For air quality, December’s ozone readings were 44 parts per billion (ppb) at the Temple station and 42
ppb at the Killeen station. The Design Value calculated to date is 67 ppb at both stations.

4, Action ltem: Approve minutes from November 2, 2016 meeting.

David Olson made a motion to approve the November 2, 2016 meeting minutes, seconded by Robert
Ator; the motion passed unanimously.

5. Discussion and Action Item: Regarding recommendation to approve amendment to the FY2017-2020
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for adjustments to Killeen Heritage Park Hike and Bike Trail
(KTMPO ID K40-21a).

Cheryl Maxwell stated that the public comment period was held from November 19 through December
3, 2016, with public hearings held on November 29 in Killeen and Salado, for amendments to the TIP for
projects funded through the Statewide Category 9 for the City of Killeen and the Village of Salado. Public
feedback was received at the hearings for both the Killeen and Salado projects. Public hearings were held
for both projects, however, since then, the Salado Project has been withdrawn by the Village of Salado
due to the complexity of the submittal. At their January 18, 2017 meeting, Policy Board approves TIP
amendment.

Brian Chandler made a motion to recommend approval of TIP amendment, seconded by Erin Smith; the
motion passed unanimously.

6. Discussion and Action Item: Tasks and studies to include in FY2018/2019 Unified Planning Work
Program.

Cheryl Maxwell explained that KTMPOQ is in the process of updating the Unified Planning Work Program
for FY2018/2019 and asked TAC for any input on potential projects and/or studies that may be needed in
our region. Ms. Maxwell stated that the final UPWP will be approved in May 2017 and due to TxDOT on
June 1, 2017.

No action was taken on this item.
7. Member Comments.

Michael Bolin stated that TxDOT will be updating their projects using Design Lens which help scores the
statewide projects. Design Lens will be also be available for the MPO to use.

Liz Bullock explained that the Statewide Category 9 project call has started and will close in May.

8. Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 9:50 a.m.

Page20of 3
TAC Meeting Minutes
January 4, 2017



These meeting minutes were approved by the TAC members at their meeting on

Cheryl Maxwell, KTMPO Director

Page 3 of 3
TAC Meeting Minutes
January 4, 2017






Technical Advisory Committee
%—/ February 1, 2017

Agenda Item #5

Ll L e I T TSN T e e——

Tasks and Studies for FY2018/2019 UPWP

Summary:

The Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) provides descriptive and scheduling details for the
Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization (KTMPO) planning process for a two year
period. The UPWP serves as a base document for carrying on the continuing, cooperative and
comprehensive transportation planning process in the Killeen-Temple urbanized area. It serves
as our work plan and identifies tasks and subtasks that we plan to undertake during the plan
period and the associated budget for these tasks.

We are in the process of updating this plan for the upcoming FY18/19 period. Staff did not
received any input regarding special studies. A draft plan is attached and will be discussed at the
TAC meeting on Wednesday. Please note that the Table of Contents and budget tables have not
been updated yet. We anticipate the following timeline as we update the UPWP:

Tentative Schedule:

January 4, 2017—TAC discussion on potential tasks/studies

January 18, 2017—TPPB discussion on potential tasks/studies

February 1, 2017 TAC review/discussion of draft UPWP

February 15, 2017 TPPB review/discussion of draft UPWP

March 1, 2017 TAC recommendation for approval of draft UPWP; initiation of public

involvement (PI) process

March 15, 2017 TPPB approval of draft UPWP; initiation of Pl process

e March 18 — April 17—30 day public comment period; 2 public hearings locations/dates
TBD

e May 3, 2017 TAC approval of final UPWP

e May 17, 2017 TPPB approval of final UPWP

e June 1, 2017—UPWP due to TxDOT

Action Needed: No action at this time; discuss draft FY2018/2019 Unified Planning Work
Program.




K1MPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

)

metropolitan planning organization

Fiscal Years (FYs) 2018-2019
UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM

KILLEEN - TEMPLE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Approved by Transportation Planning
Policy Board:

Amended by the Transportation
Planning Policy Board:

This document was prepared in cooperation with the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT), the Federal
Highway Administration (FHWA), and the Federal Transit Administration (FTA). All contents of this report reflect
the views of the authors who are responsible for the opinions, findings and conclusions presented herein. The
contents do not necessarily reflect the views or policies of the FHWA, the FTA, or the TxDOT.

Approved 07/15/15.
Admin revisions 08/07/15; 09/17/15.



CONTENT

Introduction

Work
Elements

Appendices

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Purpose of the Unified Planning Work
Program

Definition of the KTMPO Planning Area
Organization

Private Sector Involvement

Planning Issues and Emphasis

- d
1.0 A steadion/ ls
0D m iEn
S Pign

Transportation Plan
SPecial Studies
Budget Summary

A: Transportation Planning Policy Board
and

Technical Advisory Committee
Membership
B: Metropolitan Area Boundary Map
C: Debarment Certification
D: Lobbying Certification
E: Certification of Compliance
F: Certification of Internal Ethics &
Compliance Program

PAG

w

oo

13
117
19
21

22

25
26
27
28
29



INTRODUCTION

PURPOSE OF THE UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM:

The Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) provides descriptive and scheduling details for the Killeen-Temple
Metropolitan Planning Organization (KTMPO) planning process for FYs 2018-2019. The activities are required to
implement the provisions of 23 USC 134 and 4@ USC 5303 and are conducted in accordance with 23 CFR 420, 23
CFR 450, and FTA Circular C8100. The UPWP serves as a base document for carrying on the continuing,
coopetrative, and comprehensive (3 C's) transportation planning process in the Killeen-Temple urbanized area.

The MPO’s Unified Planning Work Program {(UPWP) will comply with all applicable federal and state regulations.
Several transportation bills have been implemented in the past. These include the following:

ISTEA—The Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act of 1991, which emphasized the efficiency
of the intermodal transportation system.

TEA-21—The Transportation Equity Act for the 21st Century, signed by the President in 1998, builds on
the initiatives established in ISTEA with a particular focus on equity through access, opportunity, and
fairness.

SAFETEA-LU—The Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act: A Legacy for Users,
was enacted in 2005 authorizing the Federal surface transportation programs for highways, highway
safety, and transit for the 5-year period 2005-2009.

MAP-21—The Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act, was enacted in 2012 and created a
streamlined and performance-based surface transportation program and builds on many of the highway,
transit, bike, and pedestrian programs and policies established in 1991.

FAST Act—The Fixing America's Surface Transportation Act, was passed in 2015 covering a 5 year
period and was the first Federal law in over ten years to provide long-term funding certainty for surface
transportation (for fiscal years 2016 through 2020). The FAST Act continues the Metropolitan Planning
Program and authorizes $305 billion for the Department's highway, highway and motor vehicle safety,
public transportation, motor carrier safety, hazardous materials safety, rail, and research, technology and
statistics programs.

The FAST Act (23 CFR 450.306} requires MPOs to develop long-range transportation plans and
TIPs through a performance-driven, outcome-based approach to planning for metropolitan areas of
the State. The metropolitan transportation planning process shall be continuous, cocperative, and
comprehensive, and provide for consideration and implementation of projects, strategies, and
services that will address the following factors:

(1) Support the economic vitality of the metropolitan area, especially by enabling global competitiveness,
productivity, and efficiency;

(2) Increase the safety of the transportation system for motorized and non-moterized users;
(3) Increase the security of the transportation syétem for motorized and non-motorized users;
(4) Increase accessibility and mobility of people and freight;

(5) Protect and enhance the environment, promote energy conservation, improve the quality of life, and
promote consistency between transportation improvements and State and local planned growth and
economic development patterns;

{6) Enhance the integration and connectivity of the transportation system, across and between modes, for
people and freight;

(7) Promote efficient system management and operation;
(8) Emphasize the preservation of the existing transportation system;

(9) Improve the resiliency and reliahility of the transportation system and reduce or mitigate stormwater
impacts of surface transportation; and

(10) Enhance travel and tourism.



In addition, the MPQ supports national transportation goals, increasing the accountability and transparency of
the Federal-aid highway program, and improving project decision-making through performance-based planning
and programming. Our focus sustains the national goals listed in 23 USC 150:

Safety: achieve a significant reduction in traffic fatalities and serious injuries on all public roads.
Infrastructure condition: maintain the highway infrastructure asset system in a state of good
repair.

Congestion reduction: achieve a significant reduction in congestion on the National Highway
System.

System reliability: improve the efficiency of the surface transportation system.

Freight movement and economic vitality: improve the national freight network, strengthen the
ability of rural communities to access national and international trade markets, and support
regional economic development.

Environmental sustainability: enhance the performance of the transportation system while
protecting and enhancing the natural environment.

Reduced project delivery delays: reduce project costs, promote jobs and the economy, and
expedite the movement of people and goods by accelerating project completion through
eliminating delays in the project development and delivery process, including reducing regulatory
burdens and improving agencies' work practices.

The MPO continues to engage interested parties during the development of the Public Participation
Plan (PPP), and the short-term and long-term transportation plans. Per 23 CFR 450.316, interested
parties such as those listed below, shall have reasonable opportunities to comment on projects of
the short-term and long-term transportation plans:

Affected public agencies

Freight shippers

Private providers of transportation services

Representatives of public tfransportation employees

Representatives of the disabled

Representatives of users of public transportation

Representatives of users of pedestrian walkways and bicycle transportation facilities
Other interested parties

The MPO continues to consult and cooperate with federal, state, local and tribal nations responsible for land use,
natural resources, and other environmental issues during the adoption of long and short-term plans. The MPO
consults with agencies responsible for historic preservation, natural resource conservation, environmental
protection, and land use management, as appropriate, in the development of the short and long-term
transportation plans. The KTMPO network of agencies are listed below:

@ & 3 & & & * * & " ®

.. Airports/Railroads s.... Local Chamber of Commerce

.Bureau of Land Management Forest Service e.... Local City Government

(US Department of Agriculture) ».... Local Educational Institutions
...General Land Office s.... Local Planning & Zoning Commissions
...Bell County ».... Local Transportation agencies
...Coryell County «.... National Marine Fisheries
...Congressional Representatives e.... Public Libraries
...Department of Aging & Regional Services e.... State Representatives
...Department of Section 8 housing =.... Tribal Nations
...Fort Hood ».... Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
...Homeland Security (TCEQ)
...Historical Commission ».... Texas Histarical Commission
...Lampasas County ».... Texas Parks and Wildlife
...Local Churches e.... U.S, Army Corps of Engineers



.. U.S. Border Patrol

.. U.S. Department of Transportation

.. U.5. Environmental Protection Agency
.. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services

.. U.8. Geological Survey

...Local Historical Agencies

...Local Land Use Plans (City and County)
....Local Parks and Recreation Departments
...Local Economic Development Corporations

a« & & 9
. & & » 9

In conjunction with the development of the 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan {MTP), envircnmental issues
are considered. A general discussion of potential environmental issues have occurred in consultation with
federal, state, tribal nations, environmental, and other regulatory agencies. This discussion is included in the
2040 MTP.

Transportation plans will include the use of visualization technology/techniques. The MPO will continue to
investigate technology solutions as funding is available. Examples of visualization techniques may include charts
and graphs, tables, Geographic Information System (GIS) maps overlaid with data, computer simulation, photo
manipufation and static maps. The intent for this technigue is to better depict the programs and their impact on the
public. The KTMPO will utilize visualization techniques during the development of the short-term and long-term
transportation plans.

DEFINITION OF THE KTMPO PLANNING AREA;

The Metropalitan Planning Area (MPA) includes the cities of Bartlett, Belton, Copperas Cove, Harker Heights,
Holland, Kempner, Killeen, Little River/Academy, Morgan’s Point Resort, Nolanville, Rogers, Temple, Troy, and
Village of Salado. The planning area includes areas that may be reasonably expected to become urbanized in the
next 25 years in between those cities and within the counties of Bell, Coryell, and Lampasas. (See Appendix B.)

ORGANIZATION:

KTMPOQO policy is guided by the Transportation Planning Policy Board (TPPB). TPPB Membership is defined in an
officially adopted set of bylaws. A list of the TPPB Membership is provided in Appendix A. The TPPB provides policy
guidance for the organization and is responsible for reviewing and approving the MPQ’s MTP, the Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP), and UPWP. The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), appointed by local jurisdictions,
assists the TPPB in reviewing projects from the technical point of view and advising the TPPB on technical issues.
MPO staff is comprised of planning and technical professionals responsible for the administration of this crganization.

The Central Texas Council of Governments is under contract to TXDOT fo provide professional technical support,
staff, and administrative support for the MPO according to federal funding agency guidelines. Currently, the staff
consists of a Director, Planners, GIS technicians, and support personnel.

PRIVATE SECTOR INVOLVEMENT:

Private consultants may be used to conduct special studies within the region including thoroughfare plans, traffic
counts, and additional necessary transportation data, and may be used to conduct demographic and traific studies for
planning public transit system routes and services.

PLANNING ISSUES AND EMPHASIS:
Continued KTMPO efforts in the implementation of the transportation hills will identify planning issues and
emphasis areas which include:

« Coordinate with local, regional, state, and federal agencies in the development of a comprehensive,
accessible, and seamless transportation system for all citizens

+ Provide transportation planning assistance to the Killeen and Temple Urban Transit Districts in fulfilling
their role as the provider of urban transit service

» Evaluate transportation alternatives scaled to fit the region, its transportation issues, and the realistically
available resources from a context sensitive approach in order to develop a sustainable transportation
system that improves the livability of our region

+ Continued data development and implementation of the Congestion Management Process (CMP)
*  Monitor the implementation of the 2040 MTP



Manage the TIP to ensure that it serves the region's goals
Involve the general public in the transportation planning process through the implementation of the PPP.

Continue to transition to Performance-based Planning and Programming (PBPP) by working with our
federal, state and local partners. Expectations of perfformance targets will be identified by state partners
during this UPWP cycle. Continued efforts with local partners to collect performance data will occur
during this cycle as well.

Continued “Regional Models of Cooperation” efforts and “Ladders of Opportunity” will occur through
meetings with Transit and area/regional MPOs on air quality, roadways, freight, transit, and other
transportation planning issues KTMPO staff will continue hosting monthly The Central Texas Regional
Transportation Advisory Group meetings and Planner Roundtable sessions to discuss common gaps,
successes, and challenges. These meetings allow the KTMPO region to address transportation efforts
and needs on a “real time" basis.

Continue to facilitate a Freight Advisory Committee to identify KTMPO Freight needs and issues

Continue to facilitate regular meetings of the Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Group to identify non-
motorized transportation needs within the region



TASK 1.0 ADMINISTRATION / MANAGEMENT

A.

OBJECTIVE:

To ensure that the metropolitan area transportation planning process is a fully cooperative,
comprehensive and continuing activity. This is characterized by a pro-active public involvement process,
constant monitoring of on-going planning activities, and assurance that all modes of transportation are
given consideration as elements of a multi-modal urban transportation system in the overall planning
process. This task also ensures the incorporation of previous federal legislation and FAST Act
reguirements.

EXPECTED PRODUCTS:

The expected product is a management structure that accomplishes established planning objectives in
conformance with state and federal requirements. All UPWP tasks will be budgeted and scheduled in
advance to assure that the majority of efforts are properly sequenced and resourced. Planning
documents preduced may include the Annual Performance and Expenditure Report, the Annual Project
Listing, Annual Title VI Repori, modifications to the Bylaws (as needed), report for the 2019 FHWA
Federal Certification Review, FY20-21 UPWP, and updated Public Patticipation Plan.

PREVIOUS WORK:

Preparation of the FY2016 Annual Performance and Expenditure Report, FY2016 Annual Project Listing, and
the FYs 2016-2017 UPWP and administrative amendments.

Conducted TPPB and TAC meetings; facilitated Bike/Pedestrian Advisory Committee; began development
of Freight Advisory Committee; hosted bi-monthly planner roundtables to provide a forum for regional
coordination and information exchange among the various entities within the MPO boundary.

Attended various community events to promote awareness of transportation-related topics (i.e. air quality,
transportation options, etc.).

Maintenance of a management structure that accomplishes the planning objectives set forth.

Attended local and statewide MPO Meetings, various training courses, and annual conferences.

Maintained data on minority and disadvantaged population for Environmental Justice (EJ) purposes; in
evaluating and selecting projects for funding, location and impact of a project with regard to EJ areas was
considered.

Continued to provide administrative support to all MPO entities and members as requested to include data,
maps, information, and presentations.

Continued to provide the public with up—to-date transportation related information via email and KTMPO
website to include: social media, presentations, KTMPO meeting materials, transportation related news from
all partners, current KTMPO transportation planning documents, and various transportation planning
educational matetials, Continued maintenance agreements regarding GIS software and additional costs for
shared equipment in the CTCOG facility including maintenance on copy machines, plotters and computer
equipment,

Worked with the TPPB/TAC on the competitive selection of projects for Category 7 and Category 9 funds as
well as Proposition 1 funding; revised scoring criteria and issued project call for MTP resulting in repricritized
project listing.

SUBTASKS -

1.1. General Administration
Work items under this subtask include reports, cotrespondence and documentation of actions for the
record, inventory, accounting and financial management, staff supervision and personnel administration,
meetings, staying abreast of rules and regulations from TXDOT, FTA, and FHWA and other
administrative duties and correspondences, to include the following:

Committee and Board Support: MPO staff will provide administrative suppor for the TAC, TPPB, Bike
and Pedestrian Advisory Committee, Freight Advisory Committee, and Planner Roundtable.

Title VI Civil Rights Evaluation/Envircnmental Justice; The MPQO will continue to follow recent guidance
on Title VI and EJ compliance for all projects and procedures and will update the PPP accordingly. The
MPO will continue to utilize various analysis tools related to Title VI/EJ and integrate these tools into
project selection for development of the MTP and the TIP.

7



1.2.

1.3.

1.4

1.5.

Public Participation Plan: KTMPO will update and monitor the Public Participation Plan to ensure it
conforms to federal legislation, along with state and local requirements to incfude Title VI and
Envircnmental Justice, Revisions will be implemented as needed to improve the effectiveness of the
public input process and KTMPQ will consider appropriate best practices from other MPQOs and public
agencies.

Public Involvement and Outreach: Staff will offer presentations and materials as requested to the public.
Staff will continue to explore public outreach efforts such as surveys and internet-based outreach
mechanisms. KTMPO staff will develop and participate in community outreach programs. These
community outreach oppoertunities will keep citizens informed about the transportation planning process
and provide additional opportunity for public input. Staff will provide the public with up-to-date
transportation related information via email, social media, the KTMPO website, and quarterly
newsletters. KTMPO will maintain all functional website information/design through staff and contracted
services.

UPWP: MPO staff will coordinate with the TPPB 1o assess the status of the MPO and the needs of
members and plan a budget for the next two year scope of work. MPO staff will review and amend the
UPWP in FYs 18 & 19 as needed and will develop the next two year UPWP in 2019,

Federal Certification Review (FCR): KTMPO staff will prepare reports and other documents as needed
for the FCR due in 2019.

Training
Staff will attend seminars, workshops, conferences, and courses appropriate for the purpose of
increasing staff familiarity and expertise with transportation planning, which includes ali modes of

transportation.

Travel

Staff travel will primarily be utilized for the following tasks: workshops or meetings conducted by
TXDOT/FHWA/FTA, the State Transportation Planning Conference, regional KTMPO business,
Waco/Brownwood Districts, TXDOT meetings and briefings, local MPO efforis, and meetings of the
Texas Association of Metropolitan Planning Organizations (TEMPQ). The MPQO may send
representative(s) to the Association of MPOs’ national meeting and to other national/state/local meetings
where transportation issues and/or workshops/trainings are presented. The KTMPO staff will seek prior
approval for “out of state” travel.

. Equipment

Equipment needs for the KTMPO may include software and automation maintenance services in order to
meet the [ocal transportation planning needs. The automation needs for the KTMPO may include, but
are not limited to the following: IT infrastructure, GPS units, congestion monitoring data and equipment,
data collection devices, servers, computers, peripherals, furniture, and general office equipment. KTMPO
staff will obtain all necessary approvals prior to all purchases over $5,000.

Operating Costs
The MPO will incur costs associated with rental and operation costs. These costs include but are not

iimited to building expenses, office supplies, copying, printing, equipment rentals, utilities, repairs, and
maintenance cost.



FUNDING SUMMARY

Task 1.0 - FY16/17

SUBTASK Subtask |Responsible| Transportation Planning Funds'" | FTA Sect. | Local Total
5307
Agency FY2016 FY2017
GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 1.1] KIMPO $196,000 $204.,000 30 50 $400.,000
TRAINING 1.2| KIMPO $6.000 50 $12.000
TRAVEL KTMPO ,000 50 $50,000
EQUIPMENT 50 $15,000
OPERATING COST 50 $265.000
DEVELOP UPWP §%7,000 $19.000 $0 $36,000
TITLE VIVENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE $15,000 $16.000 $0 50 $31.000
Total $394.000 $415.000 50 $0 $809.000

(1) TPF — This includes both FHWA PL-112 and FTA Section 5303 funds.

Estimate based on prior years authorizations. Approvals are made contingent upon legislation for continued funding.

TxDOT will apply transportation development credits sufficient to provide the match for FHWA PL-112 and FTA Section
5303 programs. As the credits reflect neither cash nor person-hours, they are not reflected in the funding tables.




TASK 2.0 DATA DEVELOPMENT AND MAINTENANCE

OBJECTIVE

Developing and maintaining a good database is essential to determine existing as well as future
transportation demand. The purpose of this element is to continue to improve that database, including
population, income and housing, crash records, traffic counts, land use and development data,
information on special generators; all based upon traffic analysis zones (TAZ), and census block group
areas. All data regarding minority and low income socio-economic groups will be developed and
maintained with respect to Title VI requirements.

EXPECTED PRODUCTS

The expected products include maintaining a computer oriented transportation planning capability with
current databases and any needed updates to those databases. MPO staff will continue to create and
maintain a system of collecting and reporting local data in support of the regional database. Data sets will be
maintained for crashes, GIS development, traffic counts, special generators, and demographic forecasts. All
existing equipment will be maintained appropriately.

PREVIOUS WORK

The subtasks associated with this task are performed on a continual basis from year to year. Highiights of

work completed include:

1. KTMPO technical staff continued to maintain a transportation database with all data associated with
transportation planning analysis, including, but not limited to: roadway network, bicycle and
pedestrian network, Congestion Management Network, transit routes and stops, traffic counts, traffic
accidents, employment data, housing data, and environmental justice areas.

2. KTMPO technical staff continued to gather, verify, and update all spatial data as required for
transportation. The bicycle and pedestrian facilities layer was updated as information became
available. The areas of environmental justice were reevaluated fo maintain a consistent Census
geography in analysis. Web-based mapping tools were published on ArcGIS Online to provide
visibility on planned projects as well as to allow public input to highlight gaps in the GIS data or to
propose new bicycle or pedestrian facilities.

3. Continued mapping and data support was provided to planning partners.

SUBTASKS -

2.1. Database Maintenance
Continue to update the roadway network, land use, and socioeconomic data within the MPO MPA.
Databases maintained by staff include: fraffic crash locations, traffic counts, roadway network,
employment data, housing data, and Title VI / EJ information. In addition, staff will collect and maintain
trip data from various resources as needed on strategic [ocations such as: Ft. Hood, local hospitals,
airports, schools, and colleges. KTMPO staff will coordinate planning and data collection efforts with
TxDOT and possibly other local entities.

2.2. GIS Development
Maintain GIS as required for planning functions. Assist member governments in GIS training as

available. Continue to develop and maintain a comprehensive GIS management program to manage
GIS layers more efficiently. MPO staff will continue to gather, enter, verify, andfor update data in GIS
coverages as described below.

Traffic counts, capacity, speeds, length, and crash data

Fort Hood network

Land Use at TAZ level: population, employment by category, income, developed vs. undeveloped
Maintain digitized maps of TxDOT/county files and KTMPO TransCAD network

Continued supply of base data for modeling in coordination with TXDOT

Functional classification

KTMPO 2040 MTP multi-modal elements relative to routing, mapping, and planning to include and
may not be limited to: Hike/bicycle trails, aviation, rail, freight, and transit

Census Transportation Planning Package trends and UZA and MPA boundaries.

9 Environmental Justice / Title VI data.

NoohkmN -

o]

10



FUNDING SUMMARY

Task 2.0 - FY16/17

SUBTASK Subtask |Responsible| Transportation Planning Funds(" | FTA Sect. | Local Total
5307
Agency
DATABASE MAINTENANCE $0 $0 $72,000
GIS DEVELOPMENT $28,000 50 30 $55,000
Total $62,000 $65,000 30 50 $127.000

(1) TPF = This includes both FHWA PL-112 and FTA Section 5303 funds.
Estimate based on prior years authorizations. Approvals are made contingent upon legislation for continued funding.

TxDOT will apply transportation development credits sufficient to provide the match for FHWA PL-112 and FTA Section
5303 programs. As the credits reflect neither cash nor person-hours, they are not reflected in the funding tables.

11




TASK 3.0 SHORT RANGE PLANNING

OBJECTIVE
Conduct short-term planning and potential project implementation within the next four-year period. Staff

will

continue coordinating short-term planning endeavors throughout the region and encourage more

public participation in the planning process. Provision of a safe, clean, reliable public transportation system
within the planning region.

EXPECTED PRODUCTS

1.

TIP revisions and development to program highway, transit, bicycle, and pedestrian projects that are
ready to be implemented or constructed.

2. Engage the public through a public involvement process and other programs designed to increase
awareness of the transportation planning process.

3. Provide support of the multi-county regional public transportation service plan by attending meetings and
providing technical assistance support within the MPA.

4. Continue to meet federal and state requirements for short range planning including any needed changes
to the next TIP iteration.

5. Continue work with TPPB/TAC on selection of projects and allocation of funding as funding becomes
available.

6. Monitoring of 2017-2020 TIP.

7. Modifications to the PPP {as needed)

PREVIOUS WORK

1. Development of the FYs 2017-2020 TIP.

2. Revisions to the FYs 2015-2018 TIP

3. Coordination and hosting of the Central Texas Regional Transportation Advisory Group (CTRTAG)
responsible for updating the Regionalty Coordinated Transportation Plan {(RCTP)

4, Coordination and hosting of the “Planners Roundtable” for partner planners

5. Coordination and hosting of the Development District of Central Texas (DDCT) quarterly meetings to
discuss economic development issues/needs in the area.

SUBTASKS -

3.1. Transportation Improvement Program
MPQO Staff will monitor and revise the FYs 2017-2020 TIP and develop FYs 2019-2022 TIP. Staff will
coordinate this effort by meeting with local and TxDOT officials, organizing meetings, adhering to the
KTMPG PPP, and publishing any TIP amendments. MPO staff will ensure that each agency reviews the
information within the TiP to maintain the most accurate document possible.

3.2 Regional Planning Project
KTMPO will participate in regionally coordinated transportation planning to support the public
transportation‘human services plan required by HB 3588, enacted by the 78" Legislature in 2003,
amending Chapter 461, Subtitle K, Title 6 of the Texas Transportation Code entitled “Statewide
Coordination of Public Transportation”; Executive Order 13330 (Human Service Transporiation
Coordination) signed on February 26, 2004, and SAFETEA-LU signed on August 10, 2005, both by
former President George W. Bush; and adopt any subsequent changes as the legislature deems
appropriate.
This may include sharing data, preparing maps, attending or sponsoring workshops, conferences,
training sessions, meetings, and providing general transportation planning expertise to the effort.

3.3 Hill Country Transit District — Temple UZA - Planning

KTMPO provides planning services as requested to Hili Country Transit District in support of the HCTD
planning efforts.

HCTD will use FTA Section 5307 funds to administer the grant in accordance with FTA guidelines 1o
perform the following duties:

12



Comprehensive planning activities relating to the continued provision of fixed route and
complementary para-transit service;

Review of routes, bus stops, shelter locations, and major transfer points;

Review of marketing/advertising program;

Coordination of transpertation services;

Safety and security planning;

Participation in regional planning efforts;

Review of air quality issues and use of alternate fueled vehicles;

Application of software programs for planning and scheduling routes and trips for Fixed Route
Service and American's with Disabilities Act (ADA) Complementary Para-transit Service;

On-going financial planning and analysis; and,

Other allowable activities directly related to implementation of fixed route and complementary ADA
para-transit services.

3.4 Hill Country Transit District — Killeen UZA — Planning

KTMPQ provides planning services as requested to Hill Country Transit District in support of the HCTD
planning efforts.

HCTD will use FTA Section 5307 funds to administer the grant in accordance with FTA guidelines to
perform the following duties:

L ]

Comprehensive planning activities relating to the confinued provision of fixed route and
complementary ADA para-transit service for the cities of Copperas Cove, Killeen, and Harker
Heights,

Review of routes, bus staps, shelter locaticns, and major transfer points;

Review of marketing/advertising program;

Coordination of transportation services;

Safety and security planning;

Participation in regional planning efforts;

Congestion management planning, which affects traffic patterns on US 190;

Review of air quality issues and use of alternative fueled vehicles;

On-geing financial planning and analysis; and, ,

Other allowable activities direcily related to refining and expanding current fixed route and
complementary ADA paratransit services.

13



FUNDING SUMMARY

Task 3.0 - FY16/17

SUBTASK Subtask |Responsible| Transportation Planning Funds "'| FTA Sect. | Local Total
5307
Agency FY2016 FY2017

TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT 3.1 KIMPO $34,000 535,000 $0 $69,000
PLAN (TIP)

PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT, QUTREACH 3.2) KIMPO 50 $79.000
AND EDUCATION

HCTD TEMPLE UZA PLANNING $52,356 | $13,089 | $65.445
HCTD KILLEEN UZA PLANNING 50 $42,062 $42.063 | $84.125
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN 3.5 KTMPO $5,800 $6,200 50 $0 $12.000
REGIONAL PLANNING PROJECT 3.6] KTMPO $10.000 $12,000 30 50 $22.000
Total Total $688,800 $93.,200 $94 418 $55,152 | $331,570

(1) TPF — This includes both FHWA PL-112 and FTA Section 5303 funds.

Estimate based on prior years authorizations. Approvals are made contingent upon legislation for continued funding.

TxDOT will apply transportation development credits sufficient to provide the match for FHWA PL-112 and FTA Section

5303

programs. As the credits reflect neither cash nor person-hours, they are not reflected in the funding tables.

14




TASK 4.0 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION PLAN

OBJECTIVE .

The current Metropolitan Transportation Plan was approved by the TPPB in May 2014. A MTP must address
at least a 20-year planning period to include both long and shori-range strategies that will lead to the
development of an integrated intermodal metropolitan transportation system (23 CFR 450-322). The 2040
MTP will be continually reviewed and revised as needed. The 2045 MTP must be adopted by the TPPB by
May 20, 2019 uniess designated as non-attainment. Non-attainment MTP planning requires a 4 year update.

EXPECTED PRODUCTS

1.

2.

KTMPO will monitor and implement the 2040 MTP designed to meet the objectives and needs of its
members. Continued implementation of key planning elements of 2040 MTP may include and are not
limited to: local Advisory Groups, updated prioritization of projects utilizing an updated TDM, updated
planning and environmental linkages elements in each project, and updates as needed to the CMP.
KTMPO will develop the 2045 MTP.

PREVIOUS WORK

1.

Staff continued to implement the Mobility 2040 MTP. This included developing a bicycle and
pedestrian advisory committee (BPAC) which became active during FY16. KTMPOQO staff made
progress in FY16 to establish a freight advisory commitiee and this effert continues on into FY17.

The process to reprioritize the MTP project listing began in FY16 and included adoption of revised
scoring criteria that incorporated elements outlined in HB20. The criteria included use of the updated
TDM; planning and environment linkages was alsc pant of the scoring criteria. Purpose and Need
Statements were required with the application. This process was completed in FY17.

During FY186, project calls were successfully completed for Categories 7 & 2 funding for FYs 15 - 17.
Projects were also competitively selected for Proposition 1 funding for FYs 16 & 17 and TxDOT
Project Development funding.

The MPO took steps to complete the Congestion Management Process. A congestion survey was
developed and available to the public for their feedback. The congestion network was updated,
performance measures were evaluated and recommended, mitigation strategies were identified and
evaluated, and steps were outlined to monitor the plan, track performance, and document performance
outcomes. Final plan adoption occurred in FY17 (October 19, 2016).

During FY186, staff regularly reviewed information for the ozone monitors in Killeen and Temple and
posted air quality information on the KTMPO website and newsletters, and presented updated ozone
readings at various MPO meetings.

SUBTASKS -

4.1 Mobility 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Implementation

The MPO staff, with the assistance of consultants as needed, will menitor the implementation of the 2040
MTP to evaluate the impact of changes that may occur in planning policy, project priority, available
funding, and federal legistation. MPO staff will submit to the TAC and the TPPB any changes that impact
projects or available funding. This subtask includes the following:

Planning and Environmental Linkages: KTMPO will promote planning and environmental linkages by
attending relevant workshops and providing information to the TAC/TPPB membership. MPO staff will
coordinate with appropriate TxDOT staff to implement and support measures including development of
purpose and need statements when projects are submitted and coordination with other agencies to
identify environmental issues.

Air Quality: KTMPO will continue to review data from the ozone menitor at Skylark Field in Killeen and
West Temple Park in Temple; support proactive programs, such as Ozone Advance; and educate the
public in reducing ozone levels. Updated information will be provided to the TAC and TPPB as needed
to determine appropriate palicies and actions for our region.

TDM/Project Selection: KTMPQ will use the travel demand model to evaluate and prioritize projects for
inclusion in the 2040 MTP project listing. Funding, to include Category 2, 7 and 9, will be disseminated

15



4.2

from this prioritized list as dollars become available. Consultants may be utilized as described in
Subtask 5.3.

CMP: KTMPO will track and report performance on the CMP network and assess progress made
towards congestion reduction. The CMP will be updated as needed. Consultants may be utilized as
described in Subtask 5.4.

Performance Measures/Targets: KTMPO will initiate development of performance measures/targets
in accordance with federal and state requirements. The MPO will be involved in discussions with
FHWA, FTA, and TxDOT in the development of performance measures/targets. The MPO will initiate
review of specific data needs that are applicable to the established performance measures/targets.
Consultants may be utilized as described in Subtask 5.5.

Mobility 2045 MTP Update
The MPO will update the MTP for the 2045 forecast year. Staff will engage the general public and

transportation stakeholders through workshops, focus groups, public presentations, etc. as needed.
Socio-economic information will be evaluated for the study area that significantly impacts the needs
and performance of our transportation system and the regional economy for use in the MTP update.
Based on available funding, the MPO may use consultant services for part or all of this activity.

FUNDING SUMMARY

Task 4.0 - FY16/17

SUBTASK Subtask |Responsible Transportation Planning Funds 1] FTA Sect. Local Total
5307
Agency FY2016
METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION 4.1 KIMPO $70.000 $0 $125,000
PLAN (MTP)
CONGESTION MANAGEMENT PROCESS KTMPO 50 $205,000

$130.000

Total

50 $330.000

(1) TPF — This includes both FHWA PL-112 and FTA Section 5303 funds.

Estimate based on prior years authorizations. Approvals are made contingent upon legislation for continued funding.

TxDOT will apply transportation development credits sufficient to provide the match for FHWA PL-112 and FTA Section
5303 programs. As the credits reflect neither cash nor person-hours, they are not reflected in the funding tables.

16



TASK 5.0 SPECIAL STUDIES

OBJECTIVE

To provide a format for the inclusion of a variety of topics necessary to complete the goals and objectives set
forth in the 2040 MTP and other unique transportation topics which demand special attention and are beyond
the scope of the other regularly-programmed activities and tasks. This task includes subtasks that may not
be worked on continuously or that may not be completed in two years. A number of study needs that could
have a significant impact on regional planning have been identified by KTMPO partners. These studies are
currently unfunded; however, funding options will be explored and may include federal, state, or local
resources. Amendments will be generated as needed in the event funding is received.

EXPECTED PRODUCTS
Special studies are designed to provide information that has a direct impact to the regional transportation
plan.

PREVIOUS WORK

1. Staff recently worked with consultants to update the CMP; assist in reprioritizing the MTP projects by
developing scoring criteria, running the TDM, and assigning objectives scores.

2. During FY16, MPO staff continued researching requirements for performance based planning and
programming and participated in FHWA webinars. Scoring criteria for the MTP project reprioritization
included elements of HB20 and proposed rules/guidelines provided by FHWA.

SUBTASKS -

5.1 Regional Thoroughfare and Pedestrian/Bicycle Plan Update
The MPO will review and update as necessary the Regional Thoroughfare and Pedestrian/Bicycle
Plan to reflect updated information, changing development trends, shifts in travel patterns, and other
relevant factors that may impact future multi-modal planning in our region. The MPO may use
consultant services for this activity.

5.2 Travel Demand Model 2015 Refresh
The MPO will develop sociodemographic data and a transportation network for forecast year 2045 for
use in the TDM 2015 refresh. The MPO may use consultant services for this activity.

5.3 TDM/Project Selection: KTMPO may use consultants as needed to assist in running the travel demand
model to evaluate and prioritize projects for inclusion in the 2040 MTP project listing.

5.4 CMP: KTMPO may use consultants as needed to assist in tracking and reporting performance on the
CMP network, assessing progress made towards congestion reduction, and updating the CMP as
needed.

5.5 Performance Measures/Targets: KTMPO may use consultants as needed to assist in developing
performance measures/targets in accordance with federal and state requirements.

17



FUNDING SUMMARY

Task 5.0 - FY16/17

SUBTASK Subtask [Responsible Transportation Planning Funds | FTA Sect. | Local Total
5307

Agency FY2016

TRAVEL DEMAND MODEL 5.1 §71,000 $0 30 $140,000
AIR QUALITY MITIGATION AND 30 50 §77,000
STRATEGIES

PERFORMANCE M 564,000 50 50 $134,000
Total $181,000 §170,000 $0 50 $351,000

(1) TPF = This includes both FHWA PL-112 and FTA Section 5303 funds.

Estimate based on prior years authorizations. Approvals are made contingent upon legislation for continued funding.

TxDOT will apply transportation development credits sufficient to provide the match for FHWA PL-112 and FTA Section
5303 programs. As the credits reflect neither cash nor man-hours, they are not reflected in the funding tables.

18




Following Pages have not been updated.

UPWP BUDGET SUMMARY FY16/17

UPWP FTA FTA Local Total
Task Task Description Transportation Planning Funds W] Sect. Funds Funds
5307
FY2016 FY2017
1 Administration- $394 000 $415.0 $809.000
Management
2 Develo 00 0 50 50 $127.000
ainten
3 hRang .600 $93,200 594 418 | $55,152 $331,570
ing
4 Metropolitan $200,000 $130,000 $0 50 $330,000
Transportation
Plan
] Special Studies $181,000 $170,000 0 50 $351,000
Total $925,800 $873,200 $94,418 | $55,152 | $1,948,570

*TPF - This includes both FHWA PL-112 and FTA Section 5303 Funds. TxDOT will apply transportation
development credits sufficient to provide for FHWA PL-112 and FTA Section 5303 programs. As the credits
reflect neither cash nor man-hours, they are not reflected in the funding tables.

*FHWA (PL-112)
*FTA Section 5303 (Sect. 8)
Estimated Unexpended Carryover

Total TPF

*Estimate based on prior years authorizations

868,824
$293,096
$637,080

51,799,000

19




APPENDIX A

KTMP»

Judga John Firth

Corya County Main Strast Amnax
200 £ Main Strast, Suiz A
Gaesvma, TX 76523

Pnanz: (254) 855-5011, axt 222
Fa: (254) 855-2040

county POty Of
Atamnaie Commissionar Don Janss

Commissionar Mark Ralnwatar
Lampasas Coumy

RO, Bax 231

Lampaz3s, TX 78550

Phana: (512)734-0742

Fa: {512)556-8270
rainwaier150fqmall.com
Alarngie: Commissionar Robart
incam

Glann Momison
Km=an City Manager

101 Norih Collage 51, Kikasn, TX,
78541

Phans: (25£) 501-7700
Qmormsonidisamayas qov
Anamnatz: George Luack, Tony
Mciwain, John Sutton

Andrea Gardner
Copparas Cove City Manager
PO, Drawar 1429
Copparas Cove, TX 75522
Pnona; (254) 547-4221
Fax: {254) 547-5116

ardnar 3scovate.gov
Aftarnaia; Mark Patarson

David R. Mitchall

City Manager

Ciy of Harker Halghts

305 Mumlar's Crossing
Harkar Halghts, TX 78543
Phans: (254) 953-5600

dmitchallhel naricar-haig s b.us
Aarnaie; Mark Hydz, Josagh Malls

Erin Newcomer

Saran Panning Dirscior

333 Walr 5L, Saton, TX 78513
Prons: (25 933-5812

Fax: (258 933-5822
SNSWCIITEY Loy
Aarmaiz; Sam Ust

Brian Chandlar
Tamgia Planning Diracior

2 North Main, Tamges, TX 76501
Pnona: (254) 295-5272
pehandar qov
Anarnatz: Don Band, Janathan
Granam, Nicoka Tarrana

Bryan Neaves, PE

524 Courty Enginaar

P. O. 5o 264, Bafon, TX 76513
Pnone: (254) 3335275

Fax: (254) 933-5276
brvannagveefBoo ball brus
Atarnatz: Stapnan Eubanes

Carola Warlick
Ganaral Manager, HMl Country Transh
District

P.O. Bax 217, San Saha, TX 75577
Pnone: (325) 372-4577

Fax (325) 7726110

ow 2thanap com

Altzrnaiz; Robarl Atar

Kavin Dickey, PE.

Diractor, Transportaion Planning &
Devalopmanm, TxDOT Waco

100 South Loop Dwive, Waco TX
TET0E-2858

Kevin oy, o

Alternaiz Ed Kaboo

Jason Scantiing, PE

Caracior, Transporigtion Pianning &
Davziopmant, TxDOT Srowmaood
2435 Hwy 183 Nortn, Srawnwood, TX
755302

[3z0n sEantng Bdm o o

Af=rnaiz: Tamara Copa

NOM VOTING MEMEERS
Mary E. Himiz

Danuty 131ha Garrisan Commandar
Bulding 1001, Room V321, Forl
Pnona: (25£) 255-3451

Fax: (254) 285-5255
mary.s himic chwihmall mil
Afernaizs Brian 0083

Barbara C. Malay, AICP
Emdronmamal and Transporiatan
Planning CoordinaiorAlr Quaty
Spaciaist

Fadaral Highway Administraton,
Tax3s Dhvislon

P.0. B 260723

Piano, TX 75026

Phana (214)22&2479 (dirach)
Fax: (214)224-2479 (12x)
lcarbara malsyiimwa dotgov

Edward &. Kabobeal Jr,

TxDOT Waco District
Transporigtion Planner

100 South Loop Dwive, Waco TX
Phona: (254) 867-2731

Fax: (254) B57-27358

adward o

Magan Campbsall

Transporigion Pianning &
Srogramming Divisian, TxDOT
MPO Coordination

113 E. Rivarsida Driva, Austin TX
Phona: (512) £85-5042

M20 an.campnas ol o

20



APPENDIX A

KTMP-~

Chalrman;
Mayor Danny Dunn

Temgiz City Councll

1400 5 3151 Strast

Tamgiz, TX 76504

Phona: (254) 7747355
ddunniampiste g ov

AfEmTa: Jongmnan Graham,
NicOl2 Torraiva, Brian Chandar

Vice Chalrman:

Mayor Scott Cospar

City of Kiizan

2110 Southport, ¥liaan, TX 75542
Drions: (25£) 554-5929

Fax: (254) 526-2167
ECoEper 1 Ehotir.com

Aiarngie: Glann Morrison, Gaorge
Luack, Chariotis Humpharys

Commissionar Tim Brown
Baal Coumty

P.0. Bt 765, Baiton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5102

Fax: (254) 333-5179

B brow DAl b us
Alarngie: Sryan Neaves, P.E

Mayor John Hull

City of Copparas Cove

2507 Freadom Lane, Copparas Cowva, TX 76522
Pnona: (254) 770-6134

Il hoonoar 3scovatlg v
Allernate: Andrea Gardnar, Mark Pelerson

Judge Jonhn Firth
Coryal County Main Strast Annax
800 £ Main Strazt, Suita A
Gaasviia, TX 76528
Phons: (254) B55-5911, ot 2221
Fax: (254) 855-2040

O
Allarnziz; Commissionar Don Jonss

Counclimambsar Tim Davie

CHty of Tamgia

2 Nortn Main #103, Tampia TX 78501

Pnona; {254) 235-5301

Fax: {254) 298-5637

dav Shgav

Ajlarngias Jonathan Granam, Nicde Toarraiva, Brian Chander

Counclimambsar Joss Sagarra
City of Kimasn

2000 £ CTE Suitz S, ¥imaan, TX 75541
Pnanz: (254) 290-0588
[psafbadtnomanats nt

Anamnaiz: Gan Momison, Gaongs Lusck

Mayor Rob Robineon
City of Harkar Haghts

305 Miars Crossing, Harkar Haigs, TX 76543
Pnonz: (254) 9535500

Fax: (254) 953-5505

Tropinsonol narar-naig ims tous

Alarnaia: Daved Michaill

Mayor Marion Grayeon
City af Bafton

333 Water Strat, Baflon, TX 75513
Pnona: (254) T18-T878

Fax: (258) 933-0455
mariongravsanibqmail com
Affarngla: Sam Ust, Erin Nawcomar

Mayor Pro-Tem Ellzabsth Blackstone
ity of Kaaan

501 Windis Ava

Kiiaan, Texas 76541

Pnona; (254) 534-5090

Fax: (254) 501-7639

Soiacks E o
Aftarnate: Glann Morrisan, Gamge
Luack, Chariotiz Humgharys

21



APPENDIX A

KTMP

Commissionar Mark Ralnwatar
Lampas3s County

P.O. B 231

Lampasas, TX 76550

Phona: (512)734-0742

Fax: {512)555-8270
raimyiar 1508 mall com

Aamaia: Commissionar Roban Vincamt

Carple Warllck

Ganaral Managar, HIll Country Transit Destrict
P.0. Bax 217, San Saba, TX 76877

Phana: (325) 372-4677

Fax: (325) 372-6110

cwariick| .COm

Allamaie: Robarl Alor

Bobby G. Littistield, JR., PE.
District Enginaar, TxDOT Waco
100 South Loop Drive

Waco, Taxas 75704

Pnona: (254) 867-2701

Fax. (254} 557-2893

Soooy Litetsiapolg v
Alarnaie; Kavin Dickey

Ellas Rmwalll, P.E,

TxDOT Srowmaood Destricl Enginaar
2435 Hwy 133 Narth

Srowmaood, TX 75802

anona (325) 543-0411

Fax: (325) 5430354

2135 o

Aplarnaia: J3s0n Scanting

Ball County Raprasantative
vacant

NON VOTING MEMEER §

Mary E. Himiz.

Daputy 12 Garrison Commandsr

SuBding 1001, Room W3221, Fort Hood, TX 75544
Pnonz: (254) 255-3451

Fax (254) 2655055

mary 2 himic chhmai ma

Atarnaiz Srian Doeg

Barbara C. Malay, AICP
Emaronmamal and Transporigion Planning Coordinior/Alr
Quanty Spaciars

Fadaral Hignway Adménistration, Txas Civision

P.O. B 260729

Plang, TX 75026

(214)224-2479 (dwact)

(214} 2252479 (t2)

barbaramalev@dmwa.dolg oy

22



APPENDIX B

dind B meu3ia o Buihensrs '[eBe] 10) $1qe1ins 83 300 Aw ¥R sl pus spcn q hew pue . 5. | .m.» S8 wwp oYL ey El 10 ksenzoe -:ails&llﬂ.ia!.m’wb:uii__!saﬁ
» " i 3 R
AR
/]

T

/! 0

HOILYZINVDHO DNINNYTD NVLNOJOWLIW

SANLIM|

s A |
pooH 103 )
sany e

19)JBW O UL e

KemysiH a3e)g ——

KermysiH sn =——

AemyBLH 2101519| ==
(g¥w) Arepunog Buluuelq n

l3aINdng

1T13A80D

mw__..w\m_a__q:_w_m ue}|[o n%was OdINLA

23



Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization

APPENDIX C

DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION

(1) The Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization (KTMPQ) as CONTRACTOR certifies to the best of its
knowledge and belief, that it and its principals:

a)

b)

d)

Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily
excluded from covered transactions by any federal department or agency:

Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment
rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining,
attempting to obtain, or performing a public* transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of
federal or state antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or
destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

Are not presently indicted or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity* with
commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1) (b) of this certification; and

Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public
transactions* terminated for cause or default.

(2) Where the CONTRACTOR is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such
CONTRACTOR shall attach an explanation to this certification.

* Federal, state or local

()LAnl.

Signature

Danny Dunn, Chairman
KTMPO - Transportation Planning Policy Board

T=15=15

Date

24



Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization

APPENDIX D
LOBBYING CERTIFICATION
CERTIFICATION FOR CONTRACTS, GRANTS, LOANS AND COOPERATIVE
AGREEMENTS

The undersigned certifies to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

1. No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any federal agency, a Member of
Congress, in connection with the awarding of any federal contract, the making of any federal grant, the
making of any federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation,
renewal, amendment, or modification, of any federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

2. If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing
or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract,
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form - LLL,
“Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying, in accordance with its instructions.

3. The undersigned shall require that the languages of this certification be included in the award documents for
all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants, loans, and
cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was
made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction
imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the requested certification shall be
subjeciA0 a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

A

Danny Dunn, Chairman
KTMPO - Transportation Planning Policy Board

TS5
Date

Signature

25



Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization

APPENDIX E
CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE

I, Danny Dunn, KTMPO — Transportation Planning Policy Board Chairperson, a duly authorized officer/representative
of Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization (KTMPO), do hereby certify that the contract and procurement
procedures that are in effect and used by the forenamed MPO are in compliance with 49 CFR 18, “Uniform
Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agree s with State and Local Governments,” as it may
be revised or superseded.

1-15-15
Date Signature Danny Dunn, Chairman
KTMPO - Transportation Planning Policy Board
Attest:

(e Mo 2

KTMPO Interim Director Cheryl Maxwell

26



Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization

APPENDIX F

Certification of Internal Ethics and Compliance Program

, Danny Dopn , Chair, KTMPO Policy Board a duly authorized

officer/representative of Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization do hereby certify that the forenamed
MPO has adopted and does enforce an internal ethics and compliance program that is designed to detect and
prevent violations of law, including regulations and ethical standards applicable to this entity or its officers or
employees and that the internal ethics and compliance program satisfies the requirements of by 43 TAC § 31.39.
“Required Internal Ethics and Compliance Program” and 43 TAC § 10.51 “Internal Ethics and Compliance
Program” as may be revised or superseded.

1-15-15 a// Q

Date Signature — © Danny Dunn
Chairman, MPO Policy Board

Attest:

Ul May, 0

KTMPO Irfterim Director Cheryl Maxwell

27






Technical Advisory Committee
%_/ February 1, 2017

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Agenda Item #6a

2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Project Listing

A. MTP Project Funding Scenarios

Summary: Now that we have completed the MTP project reprioritization, staff would like to
discuss how to fund these projects. The TxDOT 2017 Unified Transportation Program is a 10-
year plan to guide transportation project development. The UTP is developed annually in
accordance with the Texas Administrative Code (TAC §16.105) and is approved by the Texas
Transportation Commission annually, prior to August 31st. The UTP authorizes projects for
construction, development and planning activities and includes projects involving highways,
aviation, public transportation, and state and coastal waterways. A February revision is proposed
for the UTP and will likely be finalized in March; therefore it is recommended we wait for the
revision to come out before moving forward. We can, however, at this time begin looking at how
we may want to distribute anticipated funding.

KTMPO will receive funding through Categories 2 (metropolitan corridors), 7 (metropolitan
mobility), and 9 (transportation alternatives). It is possible we may also receive funds through
Category 4 (statewide connectivity) but those projects are selected by TxDOT. Attached is an
excerpt from the UTP showing funding projected through year 2026. Description of the four
funding categories are also included. As a reminder, Category 9 funds cannot be used for
roadway projects.

Staff has compiled a summary sheet showing anticipated funding for each category for a 3 year
period (FY18 — 20) and a 5 year period (FY18 — 22). We have then taken the prioritized list of
roadway and livability projects and distributed the anticipated funds for Categories 2, 7, and 9 to
maximize the number of projects funded while remaining mindful of the stated priority number.
Both of these scenarios are attached. Please note that there are an endless number of options;
what we are presenting is just an example of how you might go about allocating the funds. More
projects may be funded with the 5 year scenario; however, the MPO may not want to commit the
funds that far out since other unexpected project needs may come up between now and then.
Another consideration is the 10% reservation of Category 7 funds for transit projects (bus
replacement).

Action Needed: No action at this time; discuss funding scenarios, number of years to
consolidate, and the 10% reservation of Cat 7 for transit projects.



000°06Z°VET S

000°0%5°0€

000'0EE‘DE

000°0ZY €L

000°082°87

000'056'2¢C

000°061°22

0000S6°T S
ooo‘o8sLz  $
= S
00009£v0T S
[e10L
HVIA S

000°06€

000°0SL°S

000°00%'¥e
[£7¥]

000°06€

000'089°s

000092V

000°04TT

000°0ST'9T

000'00T'95
[e70L qns
dV3AE

000°06€

000°019°S

000°08Z°2T

0ZAd

000°06€

000°0L€'S

000°06T°LT
6TAd

000°06€

000°0LT'S

000°0£9°9T
8TAd

|e10)1

weidold saneulal|y uonelodsuel] -6

(W-d1s) uonenpiqeyay pue Anpgoln ueyjodonaiy -2
(spun4 |1v) JopLu1o) AJIANDBUUIO) ApIMaleIs - i

(spuni ||v) YINLL-UON pue WAL - €
A1od93e) Fuipung

(no3-30px1Mmmm) 41N LTOZ LOGXL



000vZL'S S 2121 dooj
000'v6v'0T S q 12T doo
00T‘2SSvYT S e 1T doo
"uaaigd ur umoys syalold Aljigean oot'osL0e S +70-0rM
mxum_n ul umoys mwum_.oga >m>>.tmom 910N no-uayolq - uoljag
Suluieway - S 000°0LTT S
000°04T'T S |elo|
PYO'ET6'TS 350D [e101 (1707 000049 S ST-O7L
L10Z 000°00S S ZT-0vL
9vE‘CT S | 958s8¥ S 000°0LT‘TS 63€D
OTS'ELY 3 spuny
Suiulewad) pajood g-£-7
90-0%9 :193f0.d p1e) piim Sujulewsy 9586€T $ 000°0ST9T S

00T‘ZSSPTS 150D (B0

Y70'ET6 TS 150D |e10L

YPT'0T6'ST [elo]

~ opIseIds] 000°ST9T S _ Vsueq|

8107 00T'2S8% S TUd 70-07M
é 000°00Z°'8 S q€0-0€2
120T PrO'EVT'T S ST-0O¥L

000°0ST‘9TS L3ed

Sululewsy 0009tz $ 00000195  $
000'7S8'SS S |ejoL
00T‘2SS VTS 3500 [e301[8T0T 000'00£6  $ T4d 70-0rM
8107 000'0006  $ Z0-0vM
6107 000%ST'LE 90-07M
000°00T'95$ Z 18D
[£107 | oo0‘00s'sy  § | S0-07M

JeaA 197 pauueld

JapJo uipuny e

papun s1dafoid 9 39efoad Tz doo yum - 000°02r'€LS (0Z - 8TAd) s1eah € Ty OolLIRUIS Sujpuny




“1aloid 171 doo jo | aseyd sapnjoul Ajuo oueUDS SiyY Ut Suipuny,

d'Hr3 oN 00°000'000'Z§ 1 oL 89°0L 11811 3P 3 0L IDANSUOD| JdAlY LOIT 01 IS YIS S 1WEIL ¥y UM0IaRI0ag|  £L-ObL
£ 4
b . sy 2 uoamsuo? 8 Sulpus
£ 3 H'T3 oN 00°000°0895| ol 6 moL e R e MR iy Ay SMOLIEN ULl Qr0-0¥)
_._e- H. Pi0 o doo
&
50 H'T3 o 00'000'058S 6 g 8LTL HIEMIPIS 19035003 ¥TW JO § 01 AY Udmog swoLeN 24| ep0-0vD
=
o o PR PRI AT A TR VT TR Tl LT A P T AT AP A Lt A A LA A A A A LA AP ELLL L L FETATI AT, uejon[7 7 P 7 #
2 LA I T I AT N \\anw A AN A LIS ST, WA :\_w TR I, \a‘%ﬂm\
s DA A 2 5 00700, A I B e e e Wit
P T : Py Hied 08d
v y
3TV 'H oN 00°000°0F8"£S] L £ 1018 11e2 3P 3 § 3N G ey opereg SBMIPIS IS ULeW|  pO-0FS
- . s 5 iq
& H'13 oN 00°000°0£15 9 1 0L HIRMIPIS PASUOD | vonmusuon) SMOLIBN 34L|  240-08D
<
< 5 Kuadoig § WALBIS “Jiea] g
m v ‘13 oN 00°000'00€"1$ 5 9 665t S puevncanad sop ed win pareyspnaed o e Sl i Sieo sewioy| IO
w
or 3 o 000" e S3UR) i B semssald “sdus » dwion IHOE WY e Ieg ¥
% dH N 00°000'5£68 ¥ H 88°LL ] 241G pue ‘sy|emsso.. e G 'slemapss Juenduod vay prasud( O L] Snemopis ooe motiwa|  soord
<
m SHemapis|
— Pt = d sseds. | .
3 N 00°000°0265, £ 4 08°08 1>9f0sd s3ediapun 911 WJ 241 YIm UORDUN[UOD UL HIRMIPIS IpUA I PIIsUO)| ssociapuy peaiey] TSR
o
@ syuawanosdw|
= H'13 s34 00°FH0'EL6'LS] z z 0026 34y swepy pue [e11ua) Buoje yied yiq S pue NIEMIPIS 9 DNIISUOD|  PAYG AT NTW ©3 SF HI uELISIPIY/APRNG|  Gl-OpL
e 3NY sWwepy
S
r- = R 00'000"0058| 1 L SEHe sdo1s Jsues) UGS 11E1) 3P 3) § AUTSUOD o.ﬂﬁuh.s:ﬂu_“ SHEwapts 15 31E|  zi-0kL
Suipung ~m0£_._om Buipuny mvmmmmz HI0MIBN dwD | 150D patewns3 | Japig Buipung | Bupjuey 1d3(ougd 21025 139(01d uondussag Sjuanag Ning aweN 129fo1d al OdwWix
Odd dVv ANV O O V.1d0d Vd
SUOIIN|OS JALISUDS = R
‘@ H" oN 00000055 £l 1 RS IXBIU0D J3YI0 PUR SUBIPIW “SHIBMIPIS ‘SJUaWar0Idun sBeuiesp “|os1ued)| i 10-0EH
m .n.l ﬂ Aemaaup/iuswaBeuew ssaode 593308 1 qind jeIsul “3)y0ad Aempeos aonpay SN ©1.4q spiovkay Aoy SURINIA/OG] Ssavgsng
8 £
-] % R . 51013U02 | PY JN|AURION PIO 01
®5 H. LA N 05669685 T o L2765 £5330% UB SUBIPAW 1318 [ GIND W AeMpPeod aue) b 01 Z wouy uapia| (Aem SI4BIUN) OLFZ W4 ‘REQDELURM|  SO0-DEH
S
hdd ] s34 000°06¥°255 1 ] ¥EES SBueypia peiddn S61 HS 3| 061 SN[ S0-GEM
HT3 o 006°999°815, ok 5 Eat] 427308 PUB GIN3 “3Ue| WINY JAIUSD i ARMPECS U] I O3 Z WO UIPIM L8FE W4 01 561 HS P jesedewd|  £1-06X
aui funod)
. ‘H13 s34 000°0518¥5 6 L 00°%9 AemPpEO PAPIMP UR]  JIBWININ JO SIUBY T [BUY 12MI5U0D 7 seyd| sesedwe] jo pm i 50 ssedég 061 sn|  1o-sem
X 01 9403 sesaddod 4o 3
o
m =3 =i 000" 000°5 g 9 o) I0M UOIPISIANUL PUE dWBL 'S3UE] LWINY PPY -J0133ULOT 15e3-15aM ‘T Bseug 061 51 WY 0T Wi 10°SEH
H. r3 s34 000°0085| L 44 89Ty SpUNQJE-WINY Jan135U0D)| OL¥E W4 | 6k HS| LLORH
o Py
«» o ‘005" . 8 duy 03 uoneInS: & £0-0F
4 E] N 000'005°€$)| ¥ ™ (34 4 SIUBRAOW Bulwing aacidwy 03 uot eInBijuoal Kempeoy T il punasewn] o6t sn| | M
£ d'H'r3 334 001°022"06$ H ¥ 9 Aempeol papialp ue) ¥ 01 Z walj uapim-Ill ‘Il '] 35EYq 95k Wi 03 6€F Wi 171 dooy|  FO-OFM.
c
S o 43N pue qun3 G°| pue uR] AKIG § HIBMIPLS 9 01 LONdAP YoRa| s
w 53, "
. L) :; 00goore ¥ ¥ s Ul 2UE) JaKE] SUO LIAUC PUB WIN 131D PISTEI B G WIN) 213> 4 FBuew| uonasuon oy g aay| | 0°THd 061 SN SSUSNG|  GE0-06)
on
c
I " 5 SEHI
ra s9) £ syuawubie dwes Aemaa 01 § o, L1} SO-0FM.
M 000°005 ¥ £ 6168 | pue A8 S o s o Rl osisn|
7 S
papuny A 2 . e (et veipu)) £ZvE W4
L 53 X =
Ajjerpied ase jeyy s1afolg 7 \\ mmw w A 000°000°6S) z z 0% AHmbascickts S s o o) B E S 1o M} 06k SN|  Z0-0kM

TV oLEUSS Japun

foi . UG M UL OLFZ W4 03
papun) aq ue3 jei s13fold H s34 000'¥51'265 3 L g SRRUSEE DU e Shasal Gapium sy 3 ci Lol o s [ o S o061 5| (90-0FM

:910N Buipuny (S22Inos Bujpuny 4PoB8RId | >riomaaN awd [ 3500 parewns3 | Japig Butpuny | Bupuey 1afoid | 2105 329l0ag uondudsag Sua1x3 N aure 12afod al 0dW.

Odd AVMAVOY
323(01d L7} oo UIM-000°0ZF°€LS (0Z-81 Ad) SJeaA € 11y oLreuads Suipuny




6102
(wg'g$ 3500 |R1O1) BTOT
é
1202
L1102

(wsgs 3502 |e30]) 8TOT
é
L1027
810z

610¢C
Jeah 197 pauueld

000'vZL'S S 2 TZT dooy
000'v6¥0T S q TZT doo|
00T'ZSSPT S e 1zt doo
"u9a43 Ul umoys s1dafoud Aljigean oot'osL'0e S «V0-0M

oe|q ul umoys s1aafoud Aempeoy 910N 1no-uayouq - uolag
Sulureway 000°sz S 000°0LTT S
000°SPT'T S |elol

(vv0°L1S) S | 9s6‘T6Z’E S

000°0v8°€ S| pajoodg-£-2Z 9 000°0LT S 3%0-0t2
¥0-0vS 1apuleway ¥ 000°S.6 S S0-0%D

000°0LT‘TS 613D
Sulurewsy 956°1Z0’E $ 000°0ST9T S

8 000°000°S S TO-SEH
L 000008 S L2081
9 0000007 S £0-07M
S 000°00€°T S qrz-ovA
z vPOET6T 5 ST-0pL
I 000005 S ZT-0vl
000°0ST‘9TS £1e)
Suluieway 000'9vZ $ 000°00T‘9S S
000'758'SS  $ |elol
9 000°00S°T S €0-0PM
¥ 000°00Z°8 S g€0-0£D
z 000°000°6 S Z0-0PM
T 000vST'LE S 90-0M
000°00T9SS 71D
€ o0o0‘o0s’st  $ S0-0PM
JapJo 3uipuny ¥ 1e)

papuny s1afoid TT  398foud TZT doot o/m - 0000z ELS (0T - 8TA4) S4edh € gy olieuads Suipuny



d'H'r3 oN 00°000"000°Z$ 11 ol 89°0L 11242 2PL 34 Q1 I2NMU3SUOD)|  J3ARY UOIT 01 15 Y35 §| el ¥y umoraBioan|  gl-pplL

40|

115U0) 1@ Suipua)
1119y 03 4g vopMiIsLO))
PIO U0 doo]

H'M3 on 00°000'08%5 o 6 0L HEMapIs 1on15U03) swousen 21| qr0-0¥d

H'r3 ON 00°000° 0585, 3 e 8L AIBMIPIS 1IUISUO] | HTW JO § 03 dAY Uamog| SMOLIEN SYL|  RFD-0FD

FEETRYTTH o

Long Range Funding:
$15,544,430°

50-0¥8

00°0LS'ELFS BEN DAY 0L PAUBLDD] ) g a1eIapaju0y 1WRIL Yuoy uoyeg
5 Plirfadod| o/ PNR 2 / 7 7
SRS RN s v opes). N

“ 3q]
©. SMOLIRN 3
= MR PR o o1 10 vermsuoa) el
]
2 . P 5 Kuadaig S UawiBds ‘el L |
m THv ‘13 oN 00°000'00E"1$) H 9 66°SL 5351124319 pue veLIsapad Jo) yred asn paseys nusue) . o1 gy jesiedeyn|  pue sl syeo aeayy| OV
8 4'n oN 00°000'5£65) v i S3UR) 341 pUR ‘HBMSSAID ‘SAWRS QIND ‘SjEMapLs Jurided vy 3on3sueD| 0LV VO MR romapis L Wd
. s L] o \nos 01044 waunng PIS 9¥0E B 91 500D
c
B 8 2ay 01 (Aaey, o
5 - s3A 00°000°0Z6$ = ¥ 0608 123(0.d 55BAI3PUN 911 W4 243 YIm USEIUNIUD LY HEMIPIS IPUM O] INIISUC) Supped Suyst sovdin x_mE __._w qz0-SED
= yBnoup) upew g A pRCIItEY
o
W Sjuawascduw)
= H'r3 s} 00°FHO'E16"LS z z 0026 Ay swepy pue |eua) Buoie Lied ayiq g pUB MEMIPIS § 1DIISUOD|  PAIG UM NTW 01 6E HI ueLsapad/aphoEl  si-ovL
.ﬂ JAY Awepy|
2 = e 00°000°0085 ! ; st sdois 5ues) BUTDIUUC) €23 I 1) § 12nu0) SHWMWE._._S.& SHemapis 35 31E| 1081
Buipuny nnuE_.Em Suipuny nvwwmn_.._ SHOMIBN dwD | 350D pajewnis3 | Japag Suipund | Supjuey 12efoid 21025 103014 uondussaq Sjuaixg ng auwre 322014 al OdWiM
Odd dV NV O 0 vV.1d0d vV

SUCHIN|OS FA1SUDS
H" oN 0000005 £1 1 FEG IXIIUOT JIYI0 PUR SUBIPIW ‘SHIBMIPIS “SlUswanosdun aBeurelp ‘josjuos|
AemaaupyjuawaBeurw $s330e *131In8 [ qIn3 Jjeisul “3)40.d Kempeoa aznpay

06k PAlg eLIOWY| y
SN 01 40 splousay Koy| SUBIDIIAS06L SSUISNG| 10-08H

sjeaued Py ILAuEeN PIO 03

Long Range
Funding:
$136,905,358°

H'13 °N 056'696°85 L ol 1L°68 552338 pUB SUBIPIU “1213N8 § GIND Yam Aempeos aus) i 03 7 wosy uapim| (Aem SIBIUN) 01T WY S SINEEM( 500
[E] a0 00005+ Z55| 11 8 L9 aBuepuauy apesddn S6L HS Y| 061 SN SO-GEM.
Hra oN 006'959'81S o & L9 43008 pue QIN> "JUE] WINY JUBD Y3 ABMPTOI 3UR) § 01 7 WALJ UIPIM, 18PE Wd 91 G6L HS Py Jeedey)) £1-0E%

aui] Aaunoy
‘W3 sap 000°051'8¥$ 13 £ 00°%9 Aempeod PIpIAIP JUE] ¥ 31BN J0 5aUR] T JRuly I2MU35U0D ‘7 IsBu4| sesedwie Jo m W g g ssedfg 061 S| 10-GEM

.W. 03 9a0) se13ddon Jo 3
“
m = sax 000'000°5% g 9 o) SHOM UOI1338I3IU| pue duwe ‘SIUR) LINY PPY -JOTDIULOD 15BI-153M ‘T I5eYd 061 5N V| OZ WA  10-STH
,..,.... E] sak 000008 L 13 89°IF SPUNGIE-LINY 13135000 OL¥E Wi V] 6l HS| LTOM
~ 1Py
005" " ow Supum 2anBucoas A £0-0FM
ﬁ [E] oN 000°005°CS 9 T (1813 SIuBwRA 1WINg 3A040LWY 01 Uoj1RINBL g 1e303) 107 HS W puncewny 06l SN[
".m 4'H13 s34 0040LL°0ES 3 vl SP'95 Aempeol papIAIP aUe) f 01 7 Wwouy uapim-1Il ‘Il ‘I aseyd 9EF WA 01 6EF WA 174 dooy|  FOOFM
c
5 o . 427108 pue QIN> §°) pue aur] APAG S RMIPIS 9 OF LORDUP LRI 40
—” E} 24 000°00Z°85| ¥ r 0018 Ul 3UR) JAARI) JUO LIIAUOD PUE LUNJ JIJUID PISIRI B O] WIN] 13U ay h‘eg uenInlisue) 03 Qﬁ 1 35%4d 061 SN ssRuisng 9e0-062
o
c
= 1y 005" " ! & duwes s aut sauR) upERw SE HI S0-0FM.
M A A 000°005°GH5| £ £ 5068 U Rt /ell pSp AP O¥I1 9.0 p LI SHIG UL UBBIN L oot LIV oshsn|
..\.»vm\ o
papuny I 2 s T . (e veipul) €7 W4
Ajjerued ase jeyy s1oafoug W.w.ux\\\\\.\ w L 000°000°65 T (4 1098 sjuawasasdwy 3BpUq YIm $3UE) § O3 ¥ L0 UPIM 03 0LKZ W4 JO A 1 | 061 50|  Z0-ObM
A
Tv oueuang Japun e z UOISE M UL OLFZ WH O3 ’
papuny aq ue3 euy safosd H 34 000°¥51 L85 3 3 5¥'i8 SWAIUBYE duse) pue AEMaaz; PIPIMP BUE] § OF & LOJ) SIUR] LIRS UBPIM (R, suBIuN) O¥Z W 061 5n| 900FM
:210N Suipuny SEELEES Buipuny w_uummur_ SHOMIBN dWD | 350D paiewns3 | Japio Suipuny | Sunjuey 159fold |  asods 1dalold uopdiixsaq Suax3 N4 aureN 329[014 al 0dwLM

Odd v avOoHy
123fo.d 17} dooT INOYILM-000°0Z# €S (0Z-81 Ad) SIeak € iz oLieusds Supuny




000vZL'S S 2 1ZT dooj
000°v61'0T S q 12T dooj
00128 VT S e 171 doot
"u93Jg ur umoys s133fo.d Aljigean 00T'0LL0€ S #70-07M
oe|q ul umoys s1efoid Aempeoy 910N 1N0-ulo.uq - uoy|ag
06V'TEE S 000°0S6°T $
0TS8T9'T S uiuiews./|elol
(rs9‘sh) S | avE‘beL'E S 8 OTS'ELY S 90-0v4
000°0¥8°€ $| poloode-£-z 9 000°0LT S 2¥0-0D
193115 ulely opejes v 000'S.6 S S0-0%D

1202 %

000°0S6'T$ 61€D

956'80L°T S

PPO'ET6'T

¥r0'TL8'SC S

000°085°LT S
Suiurewau/jelog

S
LT0T T 000005 S ¢T-0vl
8107 9 000°00S°E 3 +E0-07M
¥ 000°00Z'8 S q€0-0€D
LT0Z 4 0000006 S Z0-0vMm
000°085°£Z$ £131€D
006°€SL'T $ 000°09Lv0T  §
00T‘900°€0T & Suuiewal/|elol
LT0T 8 000°000°S $ 10-SEH
6102 L 000008 S +L2-0P)
810T S 00T‘ZSSYT ¢ (Tyd) ¥O-0M
610C 3 000'00s'st S £G0-0FM
810T 1 000vST'LE S +90-07M
000°09LV0TS 23ed
6 000°0ST'8Y S T0-SEM

1eaA 197 pauue|d

JopJo Suipung t1ied

papund s109(oid €T 000°06Z'VETS (ZZ - 8TAd) sieaA g :g olleuads Suipundg




Papun4 s1i3foid £1-000°06Z ‘F€ 1S (ZZ-8LAd) s1eak g :g oLieuads Suipuny

-13afoad 171 doo] Jo | aseyg sapn)oul AJuo oLIBUSS Sy Ul Supuny,
d'H'T3 o 00°000°000'Z5| I o 85°0L 1121 3pIM 3 0} INsUOD)|  JaALy UOIT B3 IS YIS § 1R ¥y wmonaBioan|  g1-okL
m.. 1
Ty y - . wonMusuD) 18 Buipua ;
£ a Hr3 oN 000000895 oL & 80 nemapts AU voampsies wmoiteN 4L Qro-08D
e M PIO ue door|
on
m bi Hr3 oN 00°000°0585, 6 2 8LU IEMIPIS INIISUCD| YW JO § 0F 3AY Uamog SMOLIEN L[ BHO-0KD
o 2 R . #oa1) UTIoN uoisuapg
X LI T Pnns -+
Wm__ 4’ oN 00°01S'EL¥S g L £€°EL 11e32 QY L D e At apais e
s Y I A e e
i s i i o i G A S N
- . e . a
- H'T3 oN 00°000°0415| 9 18 0L e e ] SMOLIEN 1| 240-0FD
= ; Ayiadolg G 1UaWBas ‘el amg
m Tdv 13 o 00°000°00¢ ‘1§ s 9 66'SL HPAG pue uesopad o) ied 330 PAIRYS PANRE o o oindeys|  pun gy g ey FEOP
9 P . . FHOE W4 U0 Yieg
goi 4'H oN 00"000°5265| ¥ S 88LL S2UE] DG PUE ‘SEMSION ‘STLIEL QIND 'SHIEMIPIS LRI YOV 12NUISUOD)| & SHIBMIPIS SFOE B 9HL W[ S0-08D
@ IS 01 061 SIS
c
b+ g aay o3 (Kanaey S
£ - sy 00°000°0Z68, £ v 0608 139(0ud SSCIAPUN 911 W3 U Ik LOLOUN{UGD Uf HIRMIPIS IPYM 0L 1NI5UGD) Suppied Supsixa| ciopur eS| ato-cea
[ Enouya) un SERCIPN PRai
@ yBnouy) urew s
-] Spuamosduwy
2 H'T3 3) 00'HFO'ELE'IS z z 0026 Fny Swepy pue e3ua) Suoie yied g § pue HiEmapIs § 3M3suoD|  PAIG AT XTW O SE HI URLSIPIYIDANG|  gi-orL
e Ay swepy|
]
£ = s 00'000°0053] ' . seve sdoys st Supaouuos en apwm 3§ wnamuo| PP WO sqEmopis 1S B[ z1-0n
Buipuny % SSINIOS Bupuny %&mmm HH0MIN dWD | 350D patewlis3 | Japlo Bulpung | Bupjuey 10afoud | 21035 oelold uondudsag $1u91x3 |14 awep 122(o1d al OdW.X
Odd dV (UNV 0, O V1d40d Vd
" sunNjos AIsUs 5 S
oo “
£ H o 0000008 3 1 65 I IYIO PUE SUBLPIUI “SHIEMIPIS “Sudldnichu 3BeureIp ‘onuod 10-0EH
...lm @ ARM3ALD USWISEUBW 53538 1211 T qIn3 [jeasut “a)j0ud Aempros sanpay| o0 ©1 40 spioukay Aoy PIMRNA/OBL P
an
wn N - " = Sj0Iu03 PY IaueioN pio 01
m- o Lig o 056'696'85 T o it 553208 pUB SURIPW 131308 T QIND L3wa AeMpES] SUT) § 01 7 WOy U3PUK| (Kem SIyBLuY) OLEZ W4 WESMDEIEM), <S0:0FH
28
i
S 3 o4 000'08k'285 i g ¥EE9 3Bueypaatu; Spessdn 561 HS ¥, o6Lsn|  cocem
-
H'T3 oN 006'999'815 oL & [t 127308 pue QUND "JUR] WINT WD YUM ABMPROJ BUE) f 03 7 WOI) UIPIM 18 W4 01 §6L HS Py 1esedeyd|  £1-DEN
aun funoy
‘W13 oA 000'051'8¥S 6 N 009 ARMpPROI PIPIALP SUB) ¥ J1BLNIN JO SIUE) 7 [eUY 19MUI5U0D) “Z 2seyd| sesedwe] jo m 1w ) ssedkg o6 50| 10-SEm
03 an0) sesadde) yo 3
- — say, 000000'5§ g 9 L9 W0 UDIIII5I3U) pUe due) ‘S3UR) WM PPY -1013IUL0T) ISET-1SIM ‘T TRy 061 5N ¥ OIZT WAl 10-SEH
N
“
m [E} s34 000°0085, L 13 892 SPUNOIE-LUNY PRIISUOT 0L¥E Wi TV SELHS| L LTOPN
wn
[l Py
a0ct E SuwIAoW Buywny -] &
ﬂ 3 oN 000005 €S| 9 44 e 2l ujwm ascsdw 03 uopelnBijuodal Aempeoy . punasewint 0s) 50| E0-OFM
£
T
2 d'H'r3 sa) 001°0LL'0ES 5 ¥l 595 Aempeos papiup 3ue) ¢ 03 7 Wwalj uapim-l| ‘| ‘] 35eYd| 9EF W4 01 6EF W4 171 dooq|  HO-OFM.
]
g
L or . JannB pue qind | pue 3ue| 2PA3IG § HIEMIPIS 9 01 UONIINP LR 4
M i3 A 0 R34 % ¥ w0 UJ 2UB] 124811 U0 LI3AUOD PUE WUINY J3JUD PASIE] € 0] WM J91U30 3y dBuRYD| uonmnsuad 0y g any| |9 061 SN 3AUEG) - qg0-06)
&
SEHI
- = Py g suawulie dwes Aeraay, 2uR| 9 01 § WO, -
A 000°005'S¥S € € 6058 I pue HPamhp et oty Mo sumUsR R L 061 50| ,SO-OFM
“papuny = — - (1res1, ueipul) £Z6E W4
Ajlernued aie jey s133f01d \ = Sou o0 65 £ & Hine ITERSMOKICE PRCLS DA PN 9 011 Wl SO o sk oMy Ll et
7/
g cueuas JapUn B - : uol13g M Uf OIFZ W4 01
popun; aq ues eyt spaafalgd H sap 000°¥SL L5 I {1 [T97] Suawulije dues pue Aemal) PIPIAIP JUE) § 01 § LWAJJ SIUR) UIEW UIPIM| (Kep, SWBIN) OLFE Wl 061 SN ,90-0kM
:310N Buipuny $90.n0S Sulpund pabbe)] SOMISN dw) | 1500 parewnsa | Japlo Sujpund | Supjuey 1aloid 21025 109lold uondudsag sjua1x3 Ind 3ueN 139[0id al OdwW.i
Oda Y Avod




193f01d Jo suonesojje Buipun; o} suoisiaaa pasodoud Auy "0z GH Jo Sjuatainbas ayy Y paijdwos asey (suoneziueBiQ Guiueld uepjedonay pue s3PUIsIg 100X 1) suopeziueBig Buue|d pajeubis:

dLN 23 0} seyepdn a1nynj u pessasppe oq |im sBugsy

3p 0Z §H puE uonepodsues) jo juswpedaq sexa) ayy

121} 3UNSUD O} UDISS| D uok 1| sexa| 8y} £q uopesap): dsyyny 0} os(gns aq ABw Z| pue || 'p 'z sepoboje] Ul suoneso|ie BAjoAul Ajjessuab jeu) d1n 8ys Ul payjuep sBupsy 198fosd pue suonesolje Buipun; ainje|siBar wiyg o) Aq passed sy
isajonN
T U T T r T T ™ T o ™ T T o T e -y T T T T T T T T —
000058 9€6 2+ 00009€'88E'L $ | 000'000'68EL  § | 000'005'28E"L § [ 000'0ZG'EAE’L S | DODOBEGLEL S | 000 0BG E0E L S | 000OFLEBL LS | DODOBF 6521 S | O00DEBZEL ) § | 000DS8 OIS S VIOL |
= = = g = = - = 5 E E PalEd0jjEUN BPIMBIEIS
= 30 = 2 = =
0000S8'L 0000028 00000 0000698 000098 0007052 CO0D0Z B 000'0ES'L 0000L8'S 0000295 000089"
000'08L28 000'06€'9 000'06E" 000069 000089 0000809 0000209 000'0ES S 000042 F 0000EL'Y 0000ET
0000Z1'0LZ 00009162 000081 €2 000°051°€Z 000060°E2 0000861 000'0FBIZ 00008002 000'05Z ¥t 0000/6'FL 000'09% OdiN 058 OV
000 055 212 000'08L'SZ 000 0¥Z SE 000 0LLSE 00005952 000007 ¥Z 000092 72 000 082 22 000061 £ 000'GES L 000’086
0000£L'6. 0000eL 000°0S2'8 0000ZL8 0000048 0000/2'8 000'0EC 8 000085 L 000°0/F'E 000'0F9'S 000089
000'0ZZ'651 000'0SE £} 000'09€"Z1 0000FE 2L 000°00E"ZF 000'05¥ 91 000'08€ 91 000CEQSE 000'065 L 0007001722 000°0FE
000°071'Z0E°L 000005 LEL 0000LG LEL 000027 LEL 000060'LEL 000'069°%Z1 000066 €2+ 000085 P9l 0D00LZELL O00'0EEDLE 000092 6EL OdWYY (LVS)
000'0FE S 000061'S 000'06% 000081 000 0LL 0000267 000068 % 000 067 ¥ G000ZF € 000 0P8 ¥ 000°000°L OdW o[sbuy UEsS (1rS)
000081 €6 00008241 000082 L1 00004241 0000vE L1 00006901 000'0E90L 0000.L'6 000°0¥S £ 000062 L [ 000’0212 WL SiiAsumoig (dHd)
C000SE L¥E 000'0ZE LF 0000FE LF 00000E'L¥ 000081 L¥ 000081 GE 000'096'8¢E 0000645 0000192 0000L2'9Z 00070%¢
000'0¥Z 8 000096 0000866 0007056 0000ZE" 000°0F¥ 6 000'06E'6 0000298 [ 0000599 000'0EF 9 )00°02
000'0FE'EE 000065 0000656 000085 000°095" 0000606 0000F0 6 000'00E 8 000'0FI EL 000'0LE'L 1 )00°0F OdW ucsiuag-ueulays (dvd
[ 000'0¥L 29| S | 000'0€6 61 0000661 000026 6 00008 000’0068 00006481 000092 21 000'0ZE EL 000'088'Z1 JO0'0EE WL ESS3PO-PUEIPIN (VO]
[ 0000EE'S0 0000621 00009/ 2k 000°0¥L ¢t 00001 000°060°ZL 000'0Z0" 000GF0'LE 000025 000°0F2'8 00006
'OPE 0L 000'009°ZL J00'0L9°Z} 000'008°ZL 000'085 000'056°LL 000088 00001604 000'0ZF 000°086'¥1 0000EY"
0000290 000055 0F J00'055 0F 000015 0F 000007 0% 000°0EF BE 000012 B8 000001 SE 000065 67 000'069°9€ 000'0L9 0L
| 0000ES FELE 000°0/E BEY )00 0LS BEF 000°00L GEF 000066 ZEF 000°009 917 00005C Py 000°06Z ZEF 00008 BEE 000087 ZHE G0000F 1L
| 000'0ZE E8E 000°0L9°8L J00'0Z9 8k 000°009°8L 000'055 000°0V9'ZL 0000¥5 2 000°02L Sk 0000EF 2k 000°080°ZE 000'08S
| 000'058'22L 0000V L EL JO0'0FL EF 000'0ELEL 000068 )00'0Z0 €1 000'056 21 000006+t 00005 81 000088 000058
000'0LF ¥82 000°0EF ZE D00'05F 2¢ 000°01FZE 000'0SE'C )00'052 08 000'085 0€ 000°020°6E 000029+ 2 000'0ES 22 000052
000'0/2'281'E 000082 P¥E D00 OF ¥ PE 000'0£0°F¥E 000061 Ve J00'0EY'9ZE 000'009'FZE 000021 862 000082598 000°08¥' 162 000'0S€'002
000'0ES6EE | 000'068'62 1 000'056'621 0000LE6ZL 000'08F 621 J00'051'EZH 00006F 221 000'06E'Z8F 000'0SZERL 000'0FL'8Z1L 000'0LL" LY
00000188 000019 000019 000°0L9'Y 000009 )00'0LE Y 0000SEw 000'000'F 000080°E 000°086' 000°068
000'085 621 H00'008'Z L 0000LE 2k 000082 2k 000°08L 2L 000°0FL 2k 00002021 000060 L L 000008 ¥k 0000£0'02 0000428
0000L¥'SE 000026 L 0000262 000016Z 0000682 00070152 000°02F'Z 0000988 0000625 00002 S 00005 ¢
s
S
B s|- $|- HE $ s|- S s|- 5
STVLOL 9202 Ad ST0Z Ad vZ0z Ad €202 Ad 2202 AJ 1202 A4 0202 Ad 6L0Z Ad 8102 AJ Z10Z Ad USISIAIQIO dWNOSIG

Aiewwns gujpun4 je30] 40pL1io) (VA

(spun4

i)

[

®lele

[
b

[-UONN) pazjueqin pue (YiAL) ueyjodo
1

a9} .

25 %

]

PClE

119/ :g Aoga1e) 1-Al 91qe]

V-8

Version August 23, 2016

2017 Unified Transportation Program




“000'00Z 4340 uonEINdOd BAIR PAZIUBQIN YIM S,0dIW OF PANGRASIP £ AoBaten

:S8I0N

000°062°0¥Z ¥

000085 ESY

000'05% 05

S

000 °005'9k¥

000°068'L¥Y

t

000°0L8'9ER

000'09E'LEY

|

»)

000°0L8'GZY

000°050°00%

)|

000'0ED'BLE

$ | 000°0LS'9LE

S

1BJ0L

Palesgjjeun spimalels

oo ooy

OdW Slied BIUIM (S )

Odi 098 (DY

000°058'65

000'0E6'S

000'088'S

000°028°G

WinL 8idwa 1 -usaiiy OV

000°054'S

000°089°S

000°019'S

C00'0LE'S

000°041°S

000°09'y

OdW MBIABUOT (TAL)

OdW BIKL (AL

000062 1%

000'0E6'LY

000°01G"2Y

000'020°LY

000'08F 3¢

000°006°GY

000062 Sk

000°0Z¥ EVY

000°082°L¥

00006909

OdWVV (1S

OdN OpBUY UeS (1rS)

000'0EE’LY

000°0E6'S

000'088'S

0000285

000°0SL'S

000'089'S

0000095

000'02€'S

000080281

000°0LL'S

000°091 01

VINL 8lliAsum0Ig (HHdJ)|

000'0.8'6L

000°00£'61

000'06¥'61

000°04Z'6L

000°0£0°61

000°042'81

000'000'8L

000°0zZE'LL

WYL Awno) obiepiH (MHd

000°029°G1L

OdW Olluag UES-3BUINEH (2Hd)

OdW uosiuag-uewiaug (Hvd

VL BSSepQ-pueipi (vao

000'0E6°09

000°0.%'9

000'0LY'9

000'0SE'9

000°082'9

00’0029

0o00LL'g

000'098"

000'06¥'6

000°0¥2"L

000'06¥% 09

000'0E¥'9

J00'0£E'9

000'00E'9

000'0£Z'9

000'010'9

000°028"

000°009°S

000'050'S

VL opaieT (O]

00002Z'L1Z
Bl

00008012

000'0£8°02

000°099'02

00002 02

0009102

000°006'61

000'080'64

000°0SE8L

000025 62

)
Vi P0qaN T ﬂmm.,._M
)

VINL 0sed 13 (d13

000'00£780F'L

e

000'029'6¥ L

000°0LE'BYL

00008L°%L

000'060°G¥L

0
000°051'9
0
0

08z trl

000'0€"L¥L

000°0FS'SEL

000°00¥ 0EL

000'059°%11

WINL DODLON (Hvd 8 MLd v,

000'056'29

000'0EL'8

000'059'8

000'085'8

000'09%'8

000'0SE'8

000°0FZ8

000°00%'L

000'00Z°}

000°09¢

VWL 1SU4D SNdiog (dyo))

$
s
G E

OdW UOREIS abaj0-uekig Crual]

000°0EL'0EE’L

000'0FE ¥l

000°00L ‘0¥

000'0S9'8EL

000°090°LE1L

000'0SS'EEL

OdWil SLYOHT (LNE)

000'0SE'SEL

000°0r0'82}

000081 '€}

000'0FL'LLL

VWL OVOH (NOH ? LWE

000'02Z"LZ€

000°0FL°2€

000'028°SE

000°0FF9E

000'020'gE

000'045'SE

000001 '€

000°0S4ZE

000°0LE0Z

000'01Z'0Z

o] ]

if o] o]

sejleq

¥SUYD Sndiog

SSBIPIUY
vekig

POOMUMOIE

juowneag

unsny|

Bjuepy|

5[~

HE

B

HE

Oljewy

$

S

$

s

U3y

SIVIoL

920Z Ad

SZ0T Ad

PeZ0Z Ad

€202 Ad

220Z Ad

1202 Ad

0Z0Z Ad

GLOZ Ad

810Z Ad

L1102 Ad

UOISIN QIO JNAPPISIA

| m
Alewwns Suipund (WN-dLS) UoNBIIqRYoH bc..w Auiqon ueyjodosiy i/ KMiogere) GT-Al 9|qey

e Q

o0 it LG £ e

L.

| 91w

|

IV-19

Version August 23, 2016

2017 Unified Transportation Program




000'00Z 4340 uolie|ndod Base PAZIURGIN YIM S,0dW 0} Uonngiysiq wesSold saAneusay

13U 1 F He YL

saoN

000'02Z'00S

[T

00006¥'Gy S

000'06F'G¥

v

000°06%'6Y

|

000'06F'S¥

g

000

'06% 51

s

000°06¥'SF _ § | 000'06F'SY

0|

000'06¥'SY __ §

s

[BJOL |

000'0}8'06

SN Ypa Juawsa by diysisuped ail

000°0¥6LY

000°0%6 LY

uoqqry uaaig

000°08L ¥51

000°009'5F

e

000009'51

Xald dv1

'009°S 1

dvlNLd

000°009°GF

00000961

000°008°G1 000°

000'009'6} 000°009'5} 000°009'5}

000°06€ ¥ 1

WeiG0ld aJlip|IAL PUE SYIEg Sexa

Weibold aoUEUBIUEI [BUBIS peciiey

UoisiAIg ubisag

OISIAIG SUJeL]

UOISIAI] aBpLE

OdIN BUORIA (WA |

OdW Slied BIUIM (S3W

OdiN 038N (O]

000'06€

000°08€ 000

000088 000°06€

000 068

000°05€

VINL ajdwal-uaaliry (O

Odii maiabuoT (TAL)

Odi JelAL OAD

0o0'08L'e

000081 000°081'E

000'0BL'E 0000818 000°0BH'E

000'0E6'Z

OdvY (1vS)

OdW 0[3bUY Ues (irs)

000°06€

000°068 000

000°08€ 000 06€
s

000°06€

000°062°L

VINL BlllASuMeIa (4HJ)

000°02E'}

000°028' 000°02E°L

000°02E"} 000 02€ | 000°0ZE"}

0000221

VAL Kunog oBIERIH (HHd)

OdW ojuag ueg-abuipeH (4HJ!

OdIN U0SIU8Q-UBLIBUS (dvd)|

VINL E558P0-PUBIPIN (VO]

@ |e| v v|v|vle|

000°0E¥

000°0EY )00

000°0EF 000'0EY

000°0EY

000°00%

VINL %90qqn] (881)

000°0E¥

00000 1

000°0E¥ )00

000 0EY 000'0E¥

000°0EF

000'06¢

VL opaie] [guT)|

000°00¥'1 )00

000°00¥ 0007007 ¢ 00000F ¢

000°05€°Z

WL 058d 13 (d13)

000'0£6'6

000'0EE'6 000"

000'0£6'6 000°0E6'6 0000£6'6

000'051'6

VL DODLON (6vd % M1d V)]

000085

000'08% 000°

00"085 000°08¢

000'08S

WWL NSUYD sn

000'0ES

OdN SLHOHI (LIWE]|

000'0£0°€6
Fne oot

000'08E'6

000°05E°62

00009%'2

000 09¥ 2

000'08E'6 000"

000'08€'6 000'08E'6 000'08E'6

000'089'8

WINL DVOH (NOH % L]

VL OdWYO (SNv)

000°09%Z 00070972 00009¥Z

0000LZ'L

Odi euexiexal (11v)

OdW OJIUEWY (WY

OdWsUalqy (av)

| 0w v

G

HE

$h- s!-

|-

HE

s|- $)-

S

SIVIOL

9Z0T Ad

S20Z A4

¥Z0Z Ad

£20Z Ad

2202 Ad

L20Z Ad

0Z0Z Ad 6L0Z Ad 810Z Ad

LL0Z Ad

uoIsIAIg/OdWRIMmSIg |

Alewwns guipuny weisoid

SaAleUIRYY U

oneuodsuel] :g Aiog

L ... 000k

[ [ QU

9180 LT-Al 9/qel

v-21

Version August 23, 2016

2017 Unified Transportation Program




‘seale paziueq.n pue ueyjodoliow

ul yB1el) pue sjdoad Jo JUBWSAOW JUBIDIS PUE 3JES BY) SSBAIOUI

1ey1 syslold uonedigeyal Jo ‘@oueuLIUlEW ‘A18JES PUB UONISSBU0D IR JO
uoneinp 1o [8A3| pue awl} [9ABI) 9SESI09P 01 48PJ0 Ul Sa1ljioe) uoneuodsuer
anolduil 1ey Jopliiod e Suole syoafoid Ayoedes psppe pue Aungow

(tercidde 049 4o Ldoid/Tdold) %00T 81815
10

%0¢ 21815

%08 |elapad

10

%0¢ [eo0]

%08 |eiapa4

/2doag 108014 pue Suipung

'seyseld Funeyoedeoul pue [erel 40T
“uonssguod %0T

(ws1shs uo) sajiw auliaIusd %y

‘|aAs| Ausaod |elapa) Yl Mojaqg
uohejndod snsuso jo sgejusoiad 9%
*(WwansAs uo)

(Aluo sxonuy) pajaARi] $a|IW BJoIYaA %GT
"(WalsAs Uo) sajlW sue| %]

‘uoneindod 4Gz

(waishs yo

pue uo) psjsAel] S3|IW 8[2IYSA |B10] %0Z

‘B[nuwuio4 uonnguisig OdiN

uoneaojje uipuny z A108e3e) Jo %ET
= VIN1-ucu ale jeyl seaie ul Sunesado dN

'saysesd Bupeyoedeaul pue [eyel 9/
‘uonsaguod uo paseq %GT

“laAe| Auaaod |elapa) aul mojsq
uonendod snsuso Jo ageluasiad 9,
(waysAs uo)

(Aluo syonn) psjeAes) Sajlw BJDIYBA %t T
‘(We1shs uo) sajiw sue| %OT
‘uone|ndod 9/ T

“(wa1shs Jo

PUB UO) pajaA.l) Sa|IW S|21YSA 2101 %0E =
-e[nwio4 uonnguisiq vINL

uoneao|e Juipuny z A10881e0 J0 %/ 8 = YIALL

‘ejnwiuioy 198.1e) Bulpuny siyy uo
paseq uoneooje ue aAl80al ||eys OdIAl Uoe3

B|NW.I04 UONEIO0||Y Jo Xapu| Sunjue
d

‘ne

‘We

‘0C gH

JO syuswalinbai ayy yum
palidwod aney (SOdIN pue
S1oUISIp 10@XL) suoneziuedio
Suluueld psieudisap-0z gH
pue | 0gx1 1Byl ainsua

0} UOISSIWWOY uoneyodsuel|
sexa| aul Ag uonelapisuod
Jayuny) 01 109(qns aq Aew
uoneaoje uipuny ‘ainie|sigal
U8 8yl Aq pessed sy
"ul0d@leys ul sallleA pue
S10Q ul elep sayepdn jolsiqg
"LOQxL

Yum uoneynsuod ul sodin Ag
payuel pue paas|as slosfold
‘d1n syl Jo uawdolsAsp syl
guunp paznuoudal aq Aew
sjelold “eale Jejnaiued sy
ul uonoipsunl 3uirey OdiNl 8yl
Jo uoddns pue aaualInouoo
ayl aney 1shwl pue

$1S00 UOI1ONIISU0D pue ‘Aem Jo
WEU ‘queynsuos pue |oQxL)
BuuesuIBUa U0NONISU0D

pue Aeulwijeid sapnjoul
uoleao||e 109 j0afoud |B10]|
SEINWLIO) uegin pue oljswl

T Koge1e) ay) Aq sOdIN 01
Spuny sa)NqLIISIp UOISSILIWOY
uoneuodsuel] sexs|

suononisul suiwwelgold

sjoafold Joplion
ueqin pue
ueljodonay

11-51

Version August 23, 2016

2017 Unified Transportation Program




"suod Jsjem sexe] 10 s1aplog [euoneulaiul uo spod Jofew 0] WelsAS
Kemy3BiH |eUOEN BY1 10 WISISAS YUNI] SEXS] 8y} WOolj SUOOBUUD] =
"WaISAS AemMyZIH [eUONBN =
"WB1ISAG Hunil sexal 8yl =
‘sepnioul eyl iomiau Aianosuuod Aemysiy e Jo pasodwon
"SI0pLLI0D pUE SEale URQIN U8aMIaq AUAIIDSUUOD SpIMalels apiacid yoiym
‘siopluos wasks Aemysiy siels solew uo s1oafold Ayoedes pappe pue Ao

(leroidde o493 Jo sdoid/Tdoid) %0OT 1815
10

%0¢ 81815
%08 |eJapa]

uondiiasa/2doos 19aloid pue suipund

‘Pa|aAen s3iW B|0IYSA 1ONJ) [ENUUE %0T =

*S9|IUI BUE| WaISAS-UD %0Z =

"PalaAeI] SB|IW B|OIYSA WBISAS-UO %0/ =
Bjnwio)
uonesoj|e uo paseq panquisip spun JTOZ Ad
Tdoid

"I0PLLI0D Sule|4-0)
-SU0d ayl aq p|nom s|duwexs uy “AuAnosuuod
apimalels apinodd 1eyliomiau Aemugiy a1e1s
8U1 U0 SIOPLLIoD IF91.)1S—SI0p1II0D DIFa1eNnS

‘PaplAlp auel-t 01 apel3dn Sullinbal
SABMPEOJ SUBI-Z—SI0P1II02 AJANDEUUOY

“uoNSe3u0d Uo PISEQ—SIOPLLIOD AIIGON

:s8dA) JopLU02 984y} uo s1vefoid
Jo sisAjeue Buusauidus Uo paseq sUoNI|aS
D%ads Palolg

B[N0 UONEI0||y 10 Xapu| Suibuey

‘0¢ gH

10 swuswalinbal ayy yum
paldwod aney (SQdIN pue
S1oUISIp 10QxX1) sucneziuegio
Buiuueld pareudisep-0z gH
pue | 0dxL 1Byl ainsua

0} uoissiwwo) uoneuodsuel|
sexs | eyl Aq ucnelapIsuc)
Jsyuny o1 102lgns aq Aew
uoneoojje uipuny ‘ainie|sigaT
W oyl Aq pessed sy
's1oefold syuel 10L3sIQ
JUI04aJBeyS Ul SallliaA pue
SIDQ@ ul elep salepdn 10IsIq
‘eale

Jejnarued sy ul uonaipsunf
uiney OdIN @Y1 Jo Loddns
pue 8du8lIN2uU0d ay) aABy
1snw Auoge1es siyy ul s108fold
*S1800

UOI19NIISU0D pue ‘ABm Jo

B ‘queynsuos pue 10gxL)
SulesuIdus UoNONIISUCI pue
Aleujwijaid sapnjaul yarym
‘ucneool|e 1500 j0afoid |R10]
*UOISSIWUWIaD

uoleyodsuel) sexa|

Aq uonoal|as ollnads-10aloid
suononsu| sulwwelgold

s)oaloid Jopliiod
Alanaasuuo)
apimalels

1-53

Version August 23, 2016

2017 Unified Transportation Program




*10198]|00 10UIW |BINI 10 PROJ |BD0] B UBY} 181BSIT UOIJEOLISSE[D

[euonouny e yum Aempeoa) Aue uo pasn ag uea Auoyine weigoid siy)

"SOdIN 8U3 Aq psios|as
s108loud "191eald 10 000007 40 suonendod eale paziueqin Juirey ale Odi
83 JO sauepunoq eale ueyodolal 3yl UM SpasU Uoneuodsuen a1eyg

%0Z 18IS
%08 |eiapad
10

%0¢ 2007
%08 [elapad

uondiiose@/2doos j03loid pue Suipund

(SYINLL) J81e8.8
10 000‘00T Jo uonejndod esJe paziuegqin
UB 1M SOJIA 01 painglisip wesgoud [eiapad

B|NWI0 UONEJO||Y IO

JUI0431BYS Ul S3IJLIBA pue
S10Q ul elep serepdn jousig
10axL

UM uoIIe)NSu0D Ul SOdIN Aq
paxuel pue palos|as sjosloid
'81S00

uonansuos pue ‘Aem Jo
1431 “(ueynsuod pue 1ogxL)
Buusaulgus UoNoONNSUOD pue
Aeulwijald sspnjoul yaiym
‘uoneso|e 1509 19afoid [R10]
'sjaas| Sulpuny |elapa)
pejosfoid uo paseq uoneso|y
‘welgdoud

LOI}EDO||B UOISSIWIWIOD
uoeyodsuel] sexa|
suononssu| sulwwelgold

uoneliqeysy
< pue Aljgon
ueyjodonay

fioga1ep

Version August 23, 2016

-56

2017 Unified Transportation Program




*$9|NJ QYL pue soueping dyl
|elopay paydope AJUalIng 1S0W YlIIM 80UEBPI0DDE L] 2 ISNW SUIPUN dvl OdIN

10al0ld Juspusdapul ue se a|gnoNIISUCd aq pue
}1oMm Jo Jun [eaidof e 01 payiwi| aq Isnw 1o8fold auy oefoid uoneuodsuen
1adie| e joJuswale ue se 1o 10afoid Juapuadapui ue se pasodoid JBIBYM =
'dvl
a3} ul uopedioiued 104 8|qI|[e 10U S| UDIIBULLBPUGS JO UIRWIOP JUBUIWS JO
asjolaxe yanoiy) Auadoud jeal Jo uonisinboe ayy aninbau [jim eyl 198fo1d V =
*S|00YDS JO ANUIDIA BY] Ul SiuswaAodwl UOISIBAIR d1el)
pue ‘sajy|ioe) Bunjied 8joAdiq ainoss ‘sell|Ioe) uelsapad pue sjakoiq
18211s-140 ‘sall|iory) 2]2401q 19815-U0 ‘sluawanoldul Buisso.o 8jo4oIg
pue uelisapad ‘sjuswaacidwl uoiNPal paads pue Suiw|es oylel)
‘sjuswaacldul siemapis uipnjoul ‘ooyas 01 8j94o1q pUB ¥jem 0] Sluapnis
o Aljige ayy anoudwi 0} syosfold paeal-ainoniselul Jo uononisu0) =
'S19SN uoleuodsuel] pazIIoloW-ucu Jaylo 1o ‘sisijoAolq ‘uelnsspad
10} sjien 10} SI0PLIOD PEOJ|IEI PBUOPUEYE JO 8SN PUE UOISISAUOD =
'spesu A|lep ssadake 03 SaNIGesIP YUM S|ENPIAIpUI
pue ‘synpe Jap|o ‘uaip|iyd FuIpnjoul ‘SISALP-UOU J0J S8IN0J 9)ES
apiaoid 1ey) SWa1sAs pue s1oafoid palejal-sinionisSelul JO uonoNNSUL) =
"066T 10 1Y sah|igesig
YUM sueduawly eyl yum aouer|duwos aasiyoe o1 syefoid uoneuodsuern
pue ‘ainjoniiselul palejai-fajes Jayio pue Sunyg) ‘senbiuyss) Fuiwes
-ljel) 'sjeusis ajoAolq pue uellsapad ‘9InjonJseIUl 8[0A0Iq ‘SY[eMapIS
Buipn|oul ‘uoieuodsues) Jo SWO) pazIioloW-Uou JaYlo pue ‘sanl|ioey
ajofolq pue uelsapad Joj saN)||Io.y |IB1} PROI-O pUe -Uo Jo UOoI1oNIISUOD =
:S3NIANOER BUIMO|[04 8Y) JO AUE 104 SPUN) dV] JO piEME B4}
MoJ|e S3|NJ J¥1 JusLINd Juswedsp sy) Aq peseisiuiwpe |jeo weigoid e Suling

"€0E'TTS 2Ny 4 Je1deysans ‘S SNMIL ‘OYL 8l Ul paulap ale
sallAnoe yafoid v L 2|qiie ay) ‘s1o8foid 104 [|B) PeIsISIuILpe-]OaXL & 104

%0¢ [e007]
%08 [elapa4
10

%0¢ °1.ls
%08 |elspad

uonduassq/adoo

"UoISSIWIWOY uoneuodsuel] sexal syl Aq
pa3108|3s aq ||eys s108foid X34 dy1 apmalels

s108foad

104 [|BD dY1 paJsisiuiwpe-10gx1 e ispun
Suipuny loy s1oa(oid 108]8S [[IM ‘18pIO USIILIM
Aq ‘uoissiwwog uoneuodsuel| sexa] ay|

‘uonieindod QQ0'00Z UYL $S8] YUMm Seale 0}
uoieoo|je 4y] 1o} UoISsIWWoy uoneuodsuel ||
SEX3] 0] SUOIIEPUWILIOdEI SBYBW LEIS | 0aXL

"YMH4 pue 10axL
Aq psujulsiep eq (IIm AigiBie 10sfold dyL

*ss8004d sAllledwod e ygnoyy

10axL Ag passisiuiwpe aq [IIM (000'00Z Molag
suolnejndod yum sesie “a°1) seale ueqin

-Uou pue seale Ueqin [|ews 0] pa1eoo||e spund

"LOQXL Uyim

uoneynsuoo ul syafoid 4yl sioa|as ssasoid
aAnnadwoo e ysnoiyl 0diN 8Ul ‘000°00Z
JeAo suone|ndod yum seale paziuegqin 104

*sU011B20J|. 4] 1084Ip aAI803l

(sYINLL) J21e813 10 000‘007Z J0 uonendod
eale paziueqn ue yum sQd “uonendod

Ad pLINQLISIP %0G PUE 8SN 8|qIXa]) OPIMSIe)S

10} s|qelleAe %05 yum weigoid |eispad
E|NWI04 uoneao||y 1o Xxapu| Suiuey

JUI0daieys Ul uonewojul
109l0id dy1 salyian pue g|0Q
ul selepdn sajeulplood N1d
‘000°00¢ uey) ssg|
suone|ndod yyum seale woiy
s103f0ud 4y yuel |leys N1d
‘NLd Aq psgeuew aq 01 sj|e2
weJgold dvl ‘000°00Z uey)
ss9| suonendod yum seale u|
“10LISIP JIBY) UIYIM paldsles
s1o0foud dy L o) $10Q @1epdn
lleus yeis 1o1nsip 10gxL
"LO@XL Yim

UOIIENSU0D Ul OdIAl S.¥IALL
au1 Aq pe10a|as pue payuel eq
lleys s12foid 4yl OdIN S.YINL
‘'suonedojie gyl 10841p

aAls0al |leys OdIN S.YINL
‘uoiye|ndod uo paseq spuny
40 uonnqinsip %05 sspnjou|
10V 1Sy Jspun

spunj weidoid uoneuodsuel |
228JING JO UonEDO|E

-qns e se panuiuoo pue
(TeZ-dvIN) Ainuad 1sTZ 8yl

Ul ssaJgold Jo) peayy SUIAO
Aq parealo weigoud |eiapaq
‘weigoid

UO0[1e20||B UOISSIWILIO)
uoneuodsuel] sexa|

suonannsul suiwweigold

weidold
saAneUIR)Y
uoneuodsuel)

H-59

Version August 23, 2016

2017 Unified Transportation Program







Technical Advisory Committee
%_/ February 1, 2017

metron: i lanning organt Agenda ltem #6b

B. Process to Add New Projects to Project List

Summary: Staff would like to discuss the following:

1. Annual project call to score projects and insert into MTP project listing;
August/September time frame.

2. Administrative amendment that may be processed any time to add a project to the
bottom of the unscored/unfunded list.

3. Special project call to score and insert a project into MTP project listing between annual
project calls.

Action Needed: No action at this time; for discussion only.






Technical Advisory Committee
%_/ February 1, 2017
(KILLFEN-TEMPEE S8 B0 G Agenda ltem #7

Public Input Received through January 31, 2017

Summary: KTMPO has been collecting public comments received online, via emails, public
hearings, meetings, social media accounts, web maps and other forms of communication. We
propose to bring these to the TAC and TPPB on a regular basis to ensure the MPO boards are
aware of public concerns and have the opportunity to respond accordingly. Comments received
through January 31, 2017 will be provided at Wednesday’s meeting.

Action Needed: No action at this time; discuss public input received through January 31, 2017.







KT MP

>/
KILLEIN-TEMPLE N

metropolitan planning organization

Chairman:

Mayor Marion Grayson

City of Belton

333 Weter Street, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: {254) 718-7878

Fax: (254) 939-0468

mariongrayson @ gmail.com
Allernate: Sam Listi, Erin Smith

Vice Chairman:

Mayor Frank Seffrood

City of Copperas Cove

PO Drawer 1449; 914 S, Main St,, Ste. C
Copperas Cove, TX 76522

Phone: (254) 542-882¢

fsetfrooq! r vatx.gov
Alternate: Andrea Gardner, Dan Yancey

Commissioner Tim Brown
Bell County

P.O. Box 768, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5102

Fax: (254) 933-5179

tim.brown @co.bell.tx.us
Alternate: Bryan Neaves, P.E.

Mayor Jose Segarra

City of Killeen

101 N. College Street

Killeen, Texas 76541
mayor@killeentexas.qov

Phone: (254) 290-0548

Alterate: Ann Farris, Jim Kilpatrick

Judge John Firth
Coryell County Main Street Annex
800 E. Main Street, Suile A
Gatesville, TX 76528
Phone: (254) 865-5911, ext. 2221
Fax: (254) 865-2040

OLIN IcoLnty.or
Alternate: Commissioner Don Jones

September 21, 2016

POLICY BOARD

Mayor Danny Dunn

Temple City Councll

1400 S 31st Street

Temple, TX 76504

Phone: (254) 774-7355

ddunn @templetx.qov
Alternate: Jonathan Graham,
Nicole Torralva, Brian Chandler

Councilmember Tim Davis

City of Temple

2 North Main #103, Temple TX 76501
Phone: (254) 298-5301

Fax; (254) 298-5637

tdavis @ termnpletx.gov
Alternate: Jonathan Graham, Nicole Torralva, Brian Chandler

Mayor Robh Robinson

City of Harker Heights

305 Miller's Crossing, Harker Helghts, TX 76548
Phone: (254) 953-5600

Fax: (254) 953-5605

trobinson @ ¢l harker-helghts.tx.
Alternate: David Mitchell

Juan Rivera

City of Killeen

101 N. College Street
Killeen, TX 76541
Phone: (254) 624-0872

irrivera @ killeentexas. aov
Altarnate: Lillian Ann Farris, David Olson,

Gregory Johnson

City of Killeen

101 N. College Street
Killeen, TX 76541

Phone: (254} 702-5162
adichnseon @killeentexas.qov

Alternate: Lillian Ann Farris, Shirley Fleming,



KTMPs

KITLEEN-TEMPLT

metropolitan planning organization POLICY BOARD
Commissioner Mark Rainwater Elias Rmeili, P.E.

Lampasas County TxDOT Brownwood District Engineer
P.O. Box 231 2495 Hwy 183 North

Lampasas, TX 76550 Brownwood, TX 76802

Phone: (512)734-0742 Phone: {325) 643-0411

Fax: (512)556-8270 Fax: (325) 643-0364

rainwater150 @ gmail.comn lias, rmeill .gov

Alternate: Alternate: Jason Scantling

Carole Warlick Beil County Representative
Gengral Manager, Hill Country Transit District Vacant

P.O. Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877

Phone: (326) 372-4677

Fax: (325} 372-6110

cwarlick @takethehop.com NCN VOTING MEMBERS
Alternate: Robert Ator

Mary E. Himic
Bobby G. Littlefield, JR., P.E. Deputy to the Garrison Commander
District Engineer, TxDOT Waco Building 1001, Room W321, Fort Hood, TX 76544
100 South Loop Drive Phone: {254} 288-3451
Waco, Texas 76704 Fax: (254) 286-5265
Phone: (254) 867-2701 mary.e.himic.clv®mail.mil
Fax: (254) 867-2893 Alternate: Brian Dosa, Keith Fruge
Bebby. Littlefield @ txdot.gov
Alternate; Michael Bolin Justin P. Morgan

Federal Highway Administration, Texas Division
300 East 8" Street, Rm 826
Austin, Texas 78701

Justin.maorgan @dot.gov

September 21, 2016



Judge John Firth

Coryell County Main Street Annex
800 E. Main Street, Suite A
Gatesville, TX 76528

Phone: (254) 865-5911, ext. 2221
Fax: (254) 865-2040

county judge @coryellcounty.org
Alternate: Commissicner Don Jones

Commissioner Mark Rainwater
Lampasas County

P.O. Box 231

Lampasas, TX 76550

Phone: (512)734-0742

Fax: (512)556-8270

rainwater150@ gmail.com
Alternate:

Lillian Ann Farris

Interim Killeen City Manager

101 N. College St., Killeen, TX, 76541
Phone: (254) 616-3230

Fax: (254) 634-2484

afarris @killeentexas.qgov

Alternate: David Olson

Andrea Gardner

Copperas Cove City Manager

P.O. Drawer 1449

Copperas Cove, TX 76522

Phone: (254) 547-4221

Fax: (254) 547-5116

agardner@ copperascovetx.qov
Alternate: Charlotte Hitchman, Dan

Yancey

David R. Mitchell

City Manager

City of Harker Heights

305 Miller's Crossing

Harker Heights, TX 76548

Phone: (254) 953-5600

dmitchell @ci.harker-heights.tx.us
Alternate: Mark Hyde, Joseph Molis

August 29, 2016

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Erin Smith

Belton Planning Director

333 Water St., Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5812

Fax: (254) 933-5822

enewcomer @ beltontexas.gov
Alternate: Sam Listi

Brian Chandler

Temple Planning Director

2 North Main, Temple, TX 76501
Phone: (254) 298-5272
behandler@templetx.gov
Alternate: Don Bond, Jenathan
Graham, Nicole Torralva

Bryan Neaves, P.E.

Bell County Engineer

P. Q. Box 264, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5275

Fax: (254) 933-5276
bryan.neaves @co.bell.tx.us
Alternate: Stephen Eubanks

Carole Warlick

General Manager, Hill Country Transit

District

P.O. Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877
Phone: (325) 372-4677

Fax: (325) 372-6110

cwarlick @takethehop.com
Alternate: Robert Ator

Michael Bolin, P.E.

Director, Transportation Planning &
Development, TxDOT Waco

100 South Loop Drive, Waco TX
76704-2858

Phone: 254-867-2865

Fax: 254-867-2738

michael.bolin @txdot.gov
Alternate: Liz Bullock

Jason Scantling, P.E.

Director, Transportation Planning &
Development, TxDOT Brownwood
2495 Hwy 183 North, Brownwood, TX
76802

jason.scantling @ txdot.qov

Alternate: Tamara Cope

NON VOTING MEMBERS
Mary E. Himic

Deputy to the Garrison Commander
Building 1001, Room W321, Fort
Hood, TX 76544

Phone: (254) 288-3451

Fax: (254) 286-5265
mary.e.himic.civ@mail.mil

Alternate; Brian Dosa, Keith Fruge

Justin P. Morgan

Federal Highway Administration,
Texas Division

300 East 8" Street, Rm 826
Austin, TX 75093

justin.morgan .gov

Liz Bullock

TxDOT Waco District
Transportation Planner

100 South Loop Drive, Waco TX
76704-2858

Phone: (254) 867-2751

Fax: (254) 867-2738

liz.bullock @txdot.gov

Megan Campbell

Transportation Planning &
Programming Division, TxDOT
MPQO Coordination

118 E. Riverside Drive, Austin TX
Phone: (512) 486-5042
megan.campbell @txdot.qov

Kara Escajeda

Nolanville City Manager

101 North 5" Street

Nolanville. TX 76559

Phone: (254) 698-6335
kara.escajeda@ci.nolaville.tx.us



Chair Kara Escajeda

Nolanville City Manager

101 North 5th Street

Nolanville, TX 76559

Email: kara.escajeda @ci.nolanville.tx.us

Vice Chair Reese Davis
Killeen Police Department
402 N 2nd St

Killeen, TX 76541

Email: rdavis @killeentexas.qgov

Matt Bates

Belton Park and Recreation Director
P.O. Box 120

401 N. Alexander

Belton, TX 76513

Email;_mbates @ beltontexas.gov

Joe Brown

Copperas Cove Park and Recreation Director
1408 Golf Course Road

Copperas Cove, TX 76522

Email: jbrown @ copperascovetx.gov

Brian Chandler

Temple Planning Director

2 North Main Street

Temple, TX 76501
Email;_bchandler @ templetx.qov

Keith Dyer

Morgan Point Resort Council Member
8 Morgan's Point Bivd.

Morgan's Point Resort, TX 76513
Email: keithdyer82 @gmail.com

Leo Mantey

Harker Height City Planner

305 Millers Crossing

Harker Heights, Texas 76548

Email: Imantey @ ci.harker-heights.tx.us

Amy Seaman

Ft. Hood Community Planner

4612 Engineer Drive

Fort Hood, TX 76544-5028
Email:_amy.l.seaman?2.civ@ mail.mil

Kris Long

TxDOT Waco District, Special Project Coordinator

100 South Loop
Waco, TX 76704

Email: Kris.Long @ txdot.edu

BICYCLE/PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Robert Ator

Director of Urban Operations, HCTD
4515 W. US 190

Belton TX 76513
Email:_rator@takethehop.com

Pamela Terry

Citizen Representative

44 Hickory Ln.

Belton, TX 76513

Email: TERRYP8@ nationwide.com

Peggy Mcllvanie
Citizen Representative
Phone: (254) 421-9706

Lindsey Anderson

Team RWB/Citizen Representative
2413 Stratford Dr.

Temple, TX 76502

Email: lindmanderson @ gmail.com
Alternate: Kyle Fischer

Chad Welch

Tri-City Bicycles/Citizen Representative
1010 Arbor Park

Belton, TX 76513

Email: welche01@live.com

Alternate: Mike Anderson

Keller Matthews

BS&W Cycling Club/Citizen Representative
600 S 25th St

Temple, TX

Email: KMATTHEWS @sw.org

Doug Edwards

Central Texas College/Citizen Representative
6200 W. Central Texas Expy

Killeen, TX 76549

Email: doug.edwards @ cted.edu

Marlene Maciborski

Women on Wheels/Citizen Representative
4310 Creekside Dr., Killeen, TX 76549
Email: mdvBed @ hotmail.com

Jimmie McCormack
Team Road Kill/Citizen Representative
Email: Jimmie.l.mccormack @ amail.com



Cheryl Maxwell, AICP
Director

Phone: (254) 770-2379
Fax: (254) 770-2360
cheryl.maxwell @ ctcog.org

Jason Deckman
Planner/GIS Technician
Phone: (254) 770-2376
Fax: (254) 770-2360
jason.deckman @ctcog.orgq

Jim Martin

Regiconal Planner
Phone: (254) 770-2364
Fax: (254) 770-2360
jimmy.martin @ctcog.org

John Weber

Regional Planner
Phone: (254) 770-2366
Fax: (254) 770-2360
john.weber@c .or

September 15, 2016

STAFF



Commonly Used Transportation Related Acronyms and Terms

Organizations
KTMPO
Killeen — Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization
TPPB (KTMPO)
Transportation Planning Policy Board

TAC (KTMPO)
Technical Advisory Committee

FHWA

U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Highway
Administration

FTA

U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Transit
Administration

T™xDOT

Texas Department of Transportation

TCEQ

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

in1

Texas A&M Transportation Institute

CTCOG

Central Texas Council of Governments

HCTD or “The HOP”

Hill Country Transit District

CTRTAG

Central Texas Regional Transportation Advisory Group
BPAC

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee

Terms
TMA
Transportation Management Area
MAP - 21

Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21% Century
(legislation replaced SAFETEA-LU in July 2012)
SAFETEA-LU

Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation
Equity Act

MPO

Metropolitan Planning Organization

UPWP
Unified Planning Work Program

MTP

Metropolitan Transportation Plan

TIP

Transportation Improvement Program

STIP

Statewide Transportation Improvement Program
STP-MM

Surface Transportation Program — Metropolitan
Mobility

TAP

Transportation Alternatives Program

uTP

Unified Transportation Program

CMAQ

Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement
Program

UA or UZA

Urbanized Area

EJ or “Title VI”

Environmental Justice

cCMP

Congestion Management Process

ITS

Intelligent Transportation Systems

NAAQS

National Ambient Air Quality Standards

A comprehensive listing with definitions is available under Transportation Planning Resources at www.ktmpo.org. Pages 61-65 of
the publication “The Transportation Planning Process... is a great resource for commonly used Transportation terms.






